






 

RESOLUTION NO. 3-23-2023-1 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, 
TEXAS GRANTING CONSENT TO THE CREATION OF A MUNICIPAL UTILITY 
DISTRICT AND THE INCLUSION OF LAND THEREIN 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (the “City”) received a Petition 
for Consent to the Creation of a Municipal Utility District from the owners of the land 
described in Exhibit “A” (the “Land”) attached hereto; and 

 
WHEREAS, a portion of the Land is currently located within the extraterritorial 

jurisdiction of the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Section 42.042 of the Texas Local Government Code provides that 

land within a city’s extraterritorial jurisdiction may not be included within a municipal 
utility district without the city’s consent; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City desires to grant consent to the creation of the municipal 

utility district and the inclusion of the Land in the district; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, as follows: 

 
Section 1.  The facts and opinions in the preamble of this Resolution are true and 

correct. 
 
Section 2.  The City Council of the City hereby grants its written consent to the 

creation of a municipal utility district and the inclusion of the Land in such district, 
whether such land is currently within the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction or becomes 
part of the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction in the future. 
 

Section 3.  The District is authorized to exercise all powers granted to a municipal 
utility district, or which may be hereafter granted, in the legislation creating the District 
and under the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas. 
 

Section 4.  It is hereby found, determined and declared that a sufficient written 
notice of the date, hour, place, and subject of this meeting of the City Council was 
posted at a place convenient to the public at the City Hall of the City for the time 
required by law preceding this meeting, as required by the Open Meetings Law, 
Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, and that this meeting has been open to the 
public as required by law at all times during which this Resolution and the subject 
matter thereof has been discussed, considered and formally acted upon.  The City 

Agenda Item #4



 
 

Council further ratifies, approves, and confirms such written notice and the contents 
and posting thereof. 

 
Section 5.  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED the ____ day of __________________, 2023. 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Secretary 
 

 
  



Exhibit A
Property Description









No.  03-23-2023 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, 
ENACTING A CURFEW FOR MINORS, IMPOSING CRIMINAL 
LIABILITY UPON PARENTS, GUARDIANS OR ESTABLISHMENT 
OWNERS WHO PERMIT VIOLATION OF CURFEW, ESTABLISHING A 
PENALTY FOR VIOLATION OF THE ORDINANCE, REPEALING 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH, PROVIDING FOR REVIEW, 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-
EDDY: 

SECTION 1.  CURFEW HOURS FOR MINORS 

(1) Curfew Hours means: 

(a) 10:00 p.m. on any Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday 
until 6:00 a.m. of the following day; 

(b) 12:01 a.m. until 6:00 a.m. on any Friday or Saturday and 

(c) 8:00 a.m. until 3:40 p.m. on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, or 
Friday. 

(2) Emergency means an unforeseen combination of circumstances or the resulting 
state that calls for immediate action.  The term includes, but is not limited to, a fire, a 
natural disaster, an automobile accident, or any situation requiring immediate action to 
prevent serious bodily injury or loss of life. 

(3) Establishment means any privately owned place of business operated for a profit 
to which the public is invited, including but not limited to any place of amusement or 
entertainment. 

(4) Guardian means: 

(a) A person who, under court order, is the guardian of the person of a minor; 
or 

(b) A public or private agency with whom a minor has been placed by a court. 

(5) Minor means any person under 17 years of age. 

(6) Operator means any individual, firm, association, partnership, or corporation 
operating, managing, or conducting any establishment.  The term includes the members 
or partners of an association or partnership and the officers of a corporation. 

(7)  Parent means a person who is: 

(a) A natural parent, adoptive parent, or step-parent of another person; or 

-1

Agenda Item #7



(b)

(8) Public Place means any place to which the public or a substantial group of the 
public has access and includes, but is not limited to, streets, highways, and the common 
areas of schools, hospitals, apartment houses, office buildings, transport facilities, and 
shops. 

(9) Remain means to: 

(a) Linger or stay; or 

(b) Fail to leave premises when requested to do so by a police officer or the 
owner, operator, or other person in control of the premises. 

(10) Serious Bodily Injury means bodily injury that creates a substantial risk of death 
or that causes death, serious permanent disfigurement, or protracted loss of impairment of 
the function of any bodily member or organ. 

SECTION 2.  OFFENSES 
 
(1) A minor commits an offense if he remains, walks, runs, stands, drives or rides 
about in or upon any public place or on the premises of any establishment within the city 
during curfew hours. 
 
(2) A parent or guardian of a minor commits an offense if he or she knowingly 
permits, or by insufficient control allows the minor to remain, walk, stand, drive, or ride 
about in or upon any public place or on the premises of any establishment within the city 
during curfew hours. 
 
(3) The owner, operator, or any employee of an establishment commits an offense if 
he knowingly allows a minor to remain, walk, run, stand, drive or ride about in or upon 
the premises of the establishment during curfew hours. 
 
SECTION 3.  DEFENSES 
 
(1) It is a defense to prosecution under Section 2 that the minor was: 
 

(a) Accompanied by the minor's parent or guardian; 
 
(b) On an errand at the direction of the minor's parent or guardian, without 

any detour or stop; 
 
(c) In a motor vehicle involved in interstate travel; 
 
(d) Engaged in an employment activity, or going to or returning home from an  

employment activity, without any detour or stop; 
 
(e) Involved in an emergency; 
 

care and custody of a minor.
At least 18 years of age and authorized by a parent or guardian to have the 



(f) On the sidewalk abutting the minor's residence or abutting the residence of 
a next-door neighbor if the neighbor did not complain to the police 
department about the minor's presence. 

 
(g) Attending an official school, religious or other recreational activity 

supervised by adults and sponsored by the City of Bruceville-Eddy, 
Bruceville-Eddy Independent School District, a civic organization, or 
another similar entity that takes responsibility for the minor, or going to or 
returning home from, without any detour or stop, an official school, 
religious, or other recreational activity supervised by adults and sponsored 
by the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Bruceville-Eddy Independent School 
District, civic organization, or another similar entity that takes 
responsibility for the minor; 

 
(h) Exercising First Amendment rights protected by the United States 

Constitution, such as the free exercise of religion, freedom on speech, and 
the right of assembly; or 

 
(i) Married or had been married or had disabilities of minority removed in 

accordance with Chapter 31 of the Texas Family Code. 
 
(2) It is a defense to prosecution under Section 2 that the owner, operator, or 
employee of an establishment promptly notified the police department that a minor was 
present on the premises of the establishment during the curfew hours and refused to 
leave. 
 
(3) It is a defense to prosecution under Section 2 with respect to the curfew hours of 
8:00 a.m. until 3:40 p.m. on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday or Friday, that the 
offense occurred during the scheduled vacation of or on a holiday observed by the school 
in which the minor is enrolled; or that the minor has graduated from high school or 
received a high school equivalency certificate; or that the minor has permission to be 
absent from the school or be in a public place from an authorized school official or a 
parent or guardian; or that the minor is enrolled in an alternative school program 
requiring daily hours of attendance other than between the hours of 8:00 a.m. until 3:40 
p.m.  In the case of a minor being educated in a home school, a parent or guardian shall 
be deemed a school official. 
 
Before taking any enforcement action under this Ordinance, a police officer shall ask the 
apparent offender's age and reason for being in the public place.  The officer shall not 
issue a citation or make an arrest under this Ordinance unless the officer reasonably 
believes that an offense has occurred and that, based on any response and other 
circumstances, no defense in Section 3 is applicable. 
 
SECTION 5.  PENALTIES 
 
(1) A person who violates a provision of this Ordinance is guilty of a separate offense 
for each day or part of a day during which the violation is committed, continued, or 
permitted.  Each offense, upon conviction, is punishable by a fine not to exceed five 
hundred dollars ($500.00). 
 



 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

 
 
       
       
 
 

        
 

 
 
 

 
PAM COMBS, City Secretary
________________________________

ATTEST:

  LINDA OWENS, MAYOR
BY:___________________________

TEXAS
THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, 

                                          Vote Of: Yeas ____ Nays____ Abstain____Absent____
PASSED AND ADOPTED this the 23rd day of March 2023: 

required by law.
This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its passage and publication as 

SECTION 9.  EFFECTIVE DATE

validity of any other portion of this Ordinance.
or portion of any section, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall not affect the 
shall be considered severable and the invalidity of any section, clause or provision or part 
It is the intention of the City Council that this Ordinance, and every provision thereof, 

SECTION 8.  SEVERABILITY

Ordinance, shall remain in full force and effect.
ordinances of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, not in conflict with the provisions of this 
provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed, and all other provisions of the 
All provisions of the ordinances of the City of Bruceville-Eddy in conflict with the 

SECTION 7.  REPEALER

the Ordinance is intended to remedy.
based upon their review of the Ordinance's effects on the community and on the problems 
and the City Council shall have the option to continue, abolish or modify the Ordinance 
be conducted following a public hearing regarding the need to continue the Ordinance
be conducted no later than 02-23-2026, and every third year thereafter.  Such review shall 
required by Section 370.002 of the Texas Local Government Code.  The first review shall 
This Ordinance shall be reviewed every third year prior to 03-23-2026 of such year as 

SECTION 6.  REVIEW OF CURFEW ORDINANCE

(1) of this Ordinance and shall refer the minor to juvenile court.
municipal court shall waive original jurisdiction over a minor who violates Section 2
(2) When required by Section 51.08 of the Texas Family Code, as amended, the 



                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

Police Department Activity Report: February 1, 2023 – February 28, 2023 
  

Calls for Service: Total 113 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   896 Hesterberg 

29 21 40 23 
  
Arrest, Offense, Incident 
Reports: Total 8 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   896 Hesterberg 

4  1 3 0 
  
Crash Reports: Total 1 

 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   896 Hesterberg 

1  0 0 0 
  

Citations & Warnings: Total 121 

890 Dorsey  893 Richardson 894 Martinez   896 Hesterberg 

27 citations   
6 warnings  

 0 citations 
 8 warnings 

49 citations  
17 warnings  

5 citations   
9 warnings 

  

Citations Total: 81     Warnings Total: 40  

Agenda Item #8

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


February 2023 Citation Data
Description Location
DOG AT LARGE 1000 BLOCK PARK LAKE DRIVE
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding 16-20 MPH Over Limit 1000 eagle dr
DOG AT LARGE 1007 PARK LAKE DRIVE
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06.002 Recreational Travel Trailers 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06 RECREATIONAL TRAVEL TRAILER ORDINANCE 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 101 SHADY SHORES
ART 12.06 RECREATIONAL TRAVEL TRAILER ORDINANCE 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
RECREATIONAL TRAVEL TRAILER ORDINANCE 101 SHADY SHORES
ABATEMENT TO PUBLIC NUISANCES ( RUBBISH, TRASH, REFUSE) 101 SHADY SHORES
Conditions Constituting Dangerous Building SEC. 3.03.001 101 SHADY SHORES
RECREATIONAL TRAVEL TRAILER ORDINANCE # 052021 101 SHADY SHORES
DOG AT LARGE 102 BROWN DR 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK OLD MOODY RD 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) 600 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 600 BLOCK FRANKLIN RD
Disorderly Conduct (Language) 6000 BLOCK MACKEY RANCH ROAD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia GRIDER ST / OLD MOODY RD
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Public Intoxication INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 315 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Open Container: Possession of Alcoholic Beverage in Motor Vehicle INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Possession of Drug Paraphernalia INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319



Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
No Drivers License (when unlicensed) MACKEY RANCH RD / ASHLEY ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) MACKEY RANCH RD / ASHLEY ST 
Expired Registration NB IH 35 MM 315
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility NB IH 35 MM 316
Expired Driver's License NB IH 35 MM 318
Failed to Maintain Financial Responsibility NB IH 35 MM 318
Driving While License Invalid(Driving While License Suspended)-D/L W 3RD ST AT MACKEY RANCH RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE

February 2023 Warning Data
Description Location
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) 100 Block of Hungry Hill
Speeding 11-15 MPH Over Limit (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding 10% or over (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Speeding (Warning) 1000 eagle dr
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) 19700 Block SB I-35 Frontage
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) 300 BLK OLD MOODY RD
Expired Registration (Warning) 300 BLK W 3RD ST 
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) 3rd St & SB I-35 Frontage
Expired Driver's License (Warning) 400 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) 800 BLK W 3RD ST 
Speeding (Warning) 900 Eagle dr
(Verbal Warning) Eagle & Sycamore
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) GRIDER ST / OLD MOODY RD
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD ST
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 FRONTAGE ROAD / W 3RD STREET
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 316
Fail to yield right of way (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 317 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Failed to Signal Lane Change (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 318 FRONTAGE ROA
No License Plate Light (Warning) INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 35 MILE MARKER 319
Speeding (Verbal Warning) NB I-35 @ MM 319
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 315
Expired Registration (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 316
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 316
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 316
Defective Tail Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) NB IH 35 MM 317
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Warning) NB IH 35 MM 318
Defective Head Lamp(s) (Verbal Warning) Old Moody & Kennedy
Wrong, Altered, or Obscured License Plate (Verbal Warning) SB IH 35 MM 318
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3rd St & SB I-35 frontage
Disregard Stop Sign (Verbal Warning) W 3rd St & SB I-35 Frontage
Operate Vehicle Without License Plate (or with one plate) (Warning) W 3RD ST AT MACKEY RANCH RD
Speeding (exceed Prima Facie limit at time and place for that type vehicle) (Verbal Warning) W 3RD STREET / HUDSON LANE



                                                 
                        Police Department       

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
143 Wilcox Dr.                       www.bruceville-eddy.us     Phone:254-859-5072  
Eddy, TX  76524                 Fax: 254-859-5258  
  

 

 

Police Department Activity Report: February 1, 2023 – February 28, 2023 
  

Security Checks: 116 
School Zone Enforcement: 26 

Directed Traffic Enforcement: 56 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


Feb 1 2023

To:

Call Type Description Number of Calls
5

4

2

3

2

1

4

1

1

4

3

1

1

1

5

1

1

9

1

2

6

7

3

1

1

1

1

2

2

6

1

1

Call Type Report
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY POLICE DEPARTMENT

From:
Feb 28 2023

ABANDONED VEHICLE

AGENCY ASSIST BRUCEVILLE-EDDY PD

AGENCY ASSIST LORENA PD

AGENCY ASSIST MCLENNAN COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

AGENCY ASSIST MOODY PD

ALARM

ANIMAL VIOLATION

ASSIST BEPD OFFICER

BURGLARY

CHECK

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF

CRIMINAL TRESPASS

DISABLED VEHICLE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

DISTURBANCE

ESCORT

FIRE

FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION

INFORMATION

MAN DOWN

MOTOR VEHICLE COLLISION

MOTORIST ASSIST

PUBLIC SERVICE

QUESTIONABLE DEATH

RECKLESS DRIVING

RUNAWAY

SHOTS FIRED

SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE

SUSPICIOUS PERSON

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE

TOWED VEHICLE

TRAFFIC CONTROL



10

2

3

3

7

WARRANT SERVICE

WELFARE CONCERN

Page 2 of 2

TRAFFIC HAZARD

UNATTENDED DEATH

VIOLATION CITY ORDINANCE



                                                   

Bruceville-Eddy ISD School Resource Officer  
____________________________________________________________________________________  
143 Wilcox Dr.                         www.bruceville-eddy.us        Phone:254-859-5072   
Eddy, TX  76524                         Fax: 254-859-5258   

  

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER ACTIVITY REPORT: 

1 February 2023 – 28 February 2023  

 

 

 

Calls for Service: 1 

 

Security Checks: 216 

 

Citations & Warnings: 2 Citations / 3 Warnings 

 

Arrests: 0 

 

K-9 Check: 1 

 

http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/
http://www.bruceville-eddy.org/


BEISD SRO Monthly Activity Report: February 2023

Admin Assist 23
Agency Assist
Citizen Contact 5
Calls for Service 1
Classes given
Criminal activity/offense
Citations 2
Incident report
Juvenile complaint 2
Arrest (Adult)
Juvenile arrest
Warrant arrest
Parent Conference 1
Staff Assist 18
Student Assist 25
Suspicious activity/person/circumstances 2
Traffic complaint 2
Traffic stops 4
Warnings 3
Welfare concern/check 1

Total: 66



A
genda Item

 #9





Street Patching
Date: Street: Worked Done By:

04-21-22 Ashley KL/JG/RS
05-19-22 Benton JG/KL
06-13-22 Hungry Hill KL/RS/RS/JG
08-25-22 Old Bruceville CS/KL/RS
08-26-22 Franklin GS/KL/JG
09-07-22 Archie KL/CS/RS
09-07-22 Mesquite KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 Church KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 First St KL/RS/CS
09-07-22 Grider KL/RS/CS
09-08-22 Temple JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Washington JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Ausborn JG/KL/RS
09-08-22 Fourth St JG/Kl/RS
09-08-22 Eagle JG/KL/RS/CS

09-26-22 3rd St GS/CS/RS/JG replace culvert 
09-28-22 Horseshoe Bend GS/CS/RS/JG
10-13-22 Hungry Hill CS/RS/KL/RS
10-14-22 Hungry Hill GS/JG/KL/RS
10-21-22 4th CS/RS
10-21-22 Temple CS/RS
10-21-22 Benton CS/RS
10-21-22 Aspen CS/RS

Trimming Trees

11-1-22 Grider & Bruce JG/KL/RS/GS
11-1-22 Aspen JG/KL/RS
11-1-22 1st JG/GS
11-1-22 Benton JG/KL/RS/GS
11-1-22 Tatum Rudy
11-2-22 Tatum Rudy
11-2-22 N. Bruce JG/KL/RS/GS
11-8-22 Mackey Ranck GS/CS/RS/KL/RS
11-9-22 Mackey Ranch GS/RS/CS/JG/RS/KL

Patching 
12-5-22 Franklin JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Temple JG/KL/RS



12-5-22 Ausborn JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Spruce JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Evergreen JG/KL/RS
12-5-22 Hungry Hill JG/KL/RS

12-29-22 Crescent Creek JG/CS/RS
12-29-22 Benton JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Soules Cr JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Anna Hobbs JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Ashley JG/CS/RS
12/29/22 Melissa JG/CS/RS

February-23
2/17/23 Franklin GS/JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Hungry Hill JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Gurley JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Archie JG/KL/RS
2/17/23 Mesquite JG/KL/RS
2/22/23 Eagle CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 Spruce CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 1st Street CS/KL/RS
2/22/23 Benton CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Aspen CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Evergreen CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Shady Shore CS/RS/KL
2/22/23 Soules Cr CS/KL/RS



City of Bruceville-Eddy 

Engineer’s Report on New Wastewater System 

 Prepared on 3-16-2023 

 

1. USDA Rural Development – New Wastewater System: 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. is waiting on USDA Rural Development to issue 
closing instructions and authorize the project to be bid.   
 
 
2. TCEQ Discharge Permit Renewal: 
Tabor & Associates, Inc. received authorization from the City of Bruceville-
Eddy on February 28, 2023, to prepare and submit the renewal application 
to TCEQ on or before July 23, 2023. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Tabor & Associates, Inc. 
Consulting Engineers  

Firm #3229 
P.O. Box 1788 

Waco, Texas 76703 
Telephone:  254-756-2118 

Agenda Item #10



CODE ENFORCEMENT/BUILDING INSPECTIONS/PERMITTING 
 

FEBRUARY 2023 REPORT 
 
NUMBER OF CODE ENFORCEMENT CASES 

 101 ACTIVE AT START OF MONTH 
 39 CLOSED 
 0 NEW 
 62 CURRENTLY ACTIVE 

 NUMBER AND TYPES OF CASES STILL OPEN 
 8 DANGEROUS BUILDING 
 1 NO PERMIT 
 1 SEPTIC SYSTEM 
 8 JUNKED VEHICLE 
 45 RUBBISH 

NUMBER OF BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED AND TYPE 
  5 PERMITS 

 1 FENCE 
 1 FULL REMODEL 
 1 TEMP STORAGE BUILDING 
 1 FLATWORK/DRIVEWAY 
 1 SOLAR 

BURN PERMITS  
 3 

INSPECTIONS 
 7 TOTAL 

 1 PLUMBING ROUGH 
 1 SEWER YARD LINE  
 2 WATER YARD LINE 
 1 ELECTRIC SERVICE 
 2 FOUNDATION 

FACILITY MAINTENANCE 
 10 HOURS 

Agenda Item #11



City Administrators Report: 3/23/2023 

Sewer System 

At our 3/23/2023 Council will be considering the approval of a bond ordinance for the intial 
sewer loan; a process that began in January with the approval of the official legal notice 
language. We have been in a mandatory 45 day waiting period before we can officially approve 
the ordinance. As a reminder, this certificate of obligation will NOT allow us to pay for the 
entire sewer system. We will need to await bids before we have an opportunity to address the 
shortfall in funding. It should also be noted that the approval of the bond ordinance does not 
obligate us to the USDA loan at this point, that will come a bit further down the road with the 
closure of the loan that is still expected to take place in late Spring or early Summer according 
to my last conversation with Terri. 

Mayor Owens and I have requested an official meeting with USDA Regional and State offices to 
meet with Tabor and Associates as well as the CEO of BVRT to further discuss the feasibility of a 
public-private partnership on the WWTP for our project. We are waiting to hear back on 
potential dates for this meeting before moving forward with the conversation. 

Grants Updates 

The deadline to submit applications for CDBG projects has been extended to May to give 
entities more time to work through survey requirements. We are currently working with three 
remaining residents to complete a survey that will help determine if we have enough low to 
moderate income beneficiaries included in the project to move forward. 

The Mayor, staff, and Scott Murrah of 5M Associates met with regional TXDOT staff on 
3/3/2023 to discuss our Transportation Alternatives preliminary grant application for the 
sidewalk leading from downtown to the schools and City Hall. Representatives with TXDOT 
seemed to like our project and thought it had merit. They had several suggestions on how to 
better shore up an official application should we be invited to apply. Invitations for this grant 
application are expected to be sent out at the end of March with a June deadline. It should be 
noted, that while Bruceville-Eddy is eligible for 100% funding on this project, the grant would be 
a federal reimbursement grant which would require us to budget and expend funds BEFORE 
requesting reimbursement for the eligible expenses form the Federal government.  

Springfest 

Efforts are now underway for the planning of the second annual Springfest which will be set for 
5/6/2023, with some events occurring the week leading up to that Saturday. The McGruer 
family, headed up by Mrs. Cherie McGruer, has taken the lead for the efforts this year and has 
already hosted intial meetings with City staff and the community over the past week. If anyone 
is interested in helping as a volunteer or contributor to the events, please reach out to her 
directly. 

Agenda Item #12



Online and In-Person Credit/Debit Payment Solution 

Our new electronic credit payment system was implemented with only a slight hiccup at the 
beginning of the month. A big kudos to Esther for heading up this project’s rollout! Staff have 
been working with customers to get them up to speed on the new online system and inform 
them of its increased features and benefits. We have already taken plenty of credit/debit card 
payments in house as well which has been a welcomed improvement by several residents! We 
hope our customers will enjoy the decreased processing cost they are now seeing with these 
transactions as well as their ability to see the amount owed in the online payment portal. Even 
more features will be coming to this system over the next year or so according to our rep and 
we are excited about the possibilities! 

 

While we had budgeted $2,000 for the implmentation of this new system this year, to date we 
have not had any out-of-pocket expenses as we already had the functional integration modules 
with our current billing software system! 

Development 

CREED: 

On 2/15/2023 the Mayor, Pam and I met with developers who have only recently finalized the 
sale of land formerly belonging to James Construction in Falls County. CREED plans on building a 
truck stop at this location with an RV park around the retention pond that is currently located 
on the property. They also spoke to the desire to potentially build out enough retail space to 
host a small grocery store to serve residents of BE as well as the RV park. We have provided the 
team at CREED with the next steps to get their property replated and rezoned as well as 
establish water service. As of today we have not yet heard back from them and all plans are 
simply a concept at this point. 

 

BE Travel Center: 

We are waiting on a submitted plat and zoning change request form to proceed. A couple 
weeks ago RSK Engineering inquired about general timelines for the approval process to which 
we responded.  

 

CEFCO: 

We are waiting a submitted plat application form to proceed. Guy Slimp mentioned in our last 
conversation they are beginning talks with TXDOT as well as BEISD for vehicle access along the 
frontage road and Miracle Lane. 



Agenda Item #13































Debt Series 2011 SERIES 2011 Series 2013 Water Series 2015 TOTALS

Description Rev. Bond 2 Revenue Bond Meters Revenue Bond

Code Fund WATER WATER WATER WATER SEWER

Issuance Year 3/1/2011 9/30/2011 9/30/2013 2/28/2020 3/30/2016

Final Year 2025 2025 2028 2025 2030

Issuance Amount $731,000.00 $371,000.00 $1,883,000.00 $489,200.00 $395,000.00 $3,474,200.00

Principle Balance Due $314,000.00 $156,000.00 $1,273,000.00 $489,200.00 $365,000.00 $2,232,200.00

Interest Balance Due $48,272.70 $28,563.43 $284,479.90 $44,481.90 $88,825.00 $405,797.93

Total Outstanding: 

Interest+Principle $362,272.70 $184,563.43 $1,557,479.90 $533,681.90 $453,825.00 $2,637,997.93

Interest Rate 5.50% 5.50% 3.25% 2.97% 4.25%

Interest 2023 $9,877.72 $5,816.24 $44,625.00 $8,972.07 $12,750.00 $82,041.03

Principle 2023 $63,000.00 $31,000.00 $109,000.00 $97,764.31 $34,000.00 $334,764.31

Total 2022-2023 $72,877.72 $36,816.24 $153,625.00 $106,736.38 $46,750.00 $416,805.34

Interest 2024 $6,067.19 $4,005.95 $40,375.32 $6,068.47 $11,305.00

Principle 2024 $66,000.00 $33,000.00 $113,000.00 $100,667.91 $35,000.00

Total 2023-2024 $72,067.19 $37,005.95 $153,375.32 $106,736.38 $46,305.00 $415,489.84

Interest 2025 $2,073.15 $2,056.24 $35,745.00 $3,078.64 $9,817.50

Principle 2025 $70,000.00 $35,000.00 $118,000.00 $103,657.74 $36,000.00

Total 2024-2025 $72,073.15 $37,056.24 $153,745.00 $106,736.38 $45,817.50 $415,428.27

Interest 2026 $31,025.00 $8,287.50

Principle 2026 $233,000.00 $37,000.00

Total 2025-2026 $264,025.00 $45,287.50 $309,312.50

Interest 2027 $21,122.50 $6,715.00

Principle 2027 $243,000.00 $38,000.00

Total 2026-2027 $264,122.50 $44,715.00 $308,837.50

Interest 2028 $10,824.58 $5,100.00

Principle 2028 $254,000.00 $39,000.00

Total 2027-2028 $264,824.58 $44,100.00 $308,924.58

Interest 2029 $3,442.50

Principle 2029 $40,000.00

Total 2028-2029 $43,442.50 $43,442.50

Interest 2030 $1,742.50

Principle 2030 $41,000.00

Total 2029-2030 $42,742.50 $42,742.50

2023 Water Fund: $370,055.34

2024 Water Fund: $369,184.84 TOTALS FOR ALL:

2025-2030:Water Only $1,162,582.85 2023 $416,805.34

2024 $415,489.84

2023 Sewer Fund: $46,750.00 2025-2030 $1,428,687.85

2024 Sewer Fund: $46,305.00 $2,260,983.03
2025-2030: Sewer $266,105.00

Will be paid at sewer closing

TOTAL DEBT



  

M
o
d
ified

  

R
ev

en
u

e &
 D

isb
u

rsem
en

ts 

F
eb

ru
ary

 2
0
2

3
 



F'EBRIJARY 2023

City: Revenues & Disbursements

10-10-6919

L0-10-6001

10-20-6006

1_0-20-6160

Supplement Ordinance pages 45

Quarterly payment

Quarterly Payment McLennan & Falls County

First clean up payment for City Hall

Metal roof at Duty Park & pipe-approved at3/24/22 Council Meeting
One less employee & not full month for another employee
One less employee plus credit from February

Credit from Fraud charges

Suspended unused cell phones for now
includes Unit#4 remove & replace Heater Hose, Spark Plugs, Engine/transmission

Includes Unit#4 Transmission replacement

Cold Mix & delivery

Court Virtual Training-Finance Director
3 hours of Prosecutor Conference in person

t0-20-6419
10-20-6600

10-20-6915

10-30-6609

10-40-6102

IO-40-6202

Pe.2

#1.

#2

#3

#4

Pe.3

#5

#6

#7

#8

Pe.6

fr12

Pe,7

#13

#1.4

10-10-6201

10-10-6209

ro-t0-6212
10-10-6517

Pe.4

#9

#10

#11.

Pe.3

#').

#2

#3

#4

Water: Revenues & Disbursements

50-00-6700 Over minimum usage

50-00-6708 Westridge Well repairs & Friendly Oaks 2 pumps repair

50-00-6900 New Water Meters 3RD Yearly Principal payment

50-00-6901 New Water Meters 3RD Yearly Interest payment

3/1,6/2023 | acknowledge that the reports are accurate to the best of my knowledge at the date and time the reports
were printed.



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
2
 
F
R
A
N
C
H
I
S
E
 
F
E
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
6
7
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
2
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
0
7
.
9
7

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
3
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
8
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
5
0
.
8
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
0
.
8
3
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
4
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
2
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
2
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
5
 
T
O
W
E
R
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
7
 
T
R
O
Y
 
P
A
R
K
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
8
 
O
P
E
N
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
6
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
9
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
2
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
C
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
7
 
D
A
 
S
E
I
Z
E
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
,
7
9
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
9
 
S
R
O
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
3
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
0
3
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
9
0
.
3
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
9
0
.
3
8
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
1
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
(
S
I
G
N
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
4
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
5
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
8
2
4
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
2
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
9
5
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
2
6
.
3
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
,
6
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
9
3
5
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
3
,
6
9
2
.
7
6

T
A
X
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
0
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
0
1
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
8
5
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
7
6
6
.
2
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
0
8
5
.
1
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
,
3
9
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
7
0
8
.
3
6

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
1
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
8
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
4
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
7
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
9
3
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
0
6
4
.
2
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
,
3
0
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
1
9
9
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
1
3
6
.
5
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
6
3
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
,
3
2
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
7
7
2
.
5
7

C
O
U
R
T

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
5
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
5
1
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
8
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
7
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
3
1
6
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
6
8
3
.
4
2

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
2
 
M
C
L
E
N
N
A
N
 
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
5
.
1
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
5
.
1
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
1
4
)

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
3
 
L
O
C
A
L
 
M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
J
U
R
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
4
 
T
I
M
E
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
3
4

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
0
5
 
O
M
N
I
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
1
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
0
 
F
I
N
E
S
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
B
L
D
G
/
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
8
8
.
6
0

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
5
2
5
 
J
U
V
E
N
I
L
E
 
C
A
S
E
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
3
5
.
9
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
8
6
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
2
3
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
7
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
5
3
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
,
2
8
8
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
,
3
1
1
.
5
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
1
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
5
0
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
8
7
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
8
7
.
9
1
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
7
2
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
5
0
.
7
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
8
7
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
8
7
.
9
1
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
9
,
4
7
7
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
7
,
0
1
7
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
6
5
8
.
8
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
3
5
8
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
,
6
3
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
,
6
8
8
.
9
4

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
2
7
6
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
7
2
3
.
8
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
8
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
7
3
0
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
8
6
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
4
3
.
3
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
8
0
5
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
5
2
4
.
3
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
5
.
6
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
6
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
6
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
3
8
2
.
7
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
7
.
6
6

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
6
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
9
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
0
4
.
0
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
6
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
5
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
8
6
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
0
6
.
3
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
8
0
.
1
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
,
2
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
2
7
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
9
5
5
.
9
3

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
2
8

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
7
3
.
2
8

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
1
 
F
R
A
N
K
L
I
N
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
7
0
.
0
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
1
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
1
)

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
6
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
6
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
6
0
.
2
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
2
8
)

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
3
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
0
9
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
0
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
5
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
0
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
1
 
E
L
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
6
.
3
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
2
 
T
A
X
 
A
P
P
R
A
I
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
8
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
4
.
4
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
2
1
3
 
T
A
X
 
C
O
L
L
E
C
T
O
R
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
1
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
.
4
4
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
7
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
4
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
5
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
3
5
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
6
9
8
.
5
8

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
0
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
7
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
2
.
0
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
9
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
5
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
7
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
1
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
2
2

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
.
0
5

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
2
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
.
 
&
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
1
2
.
2
6

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
3

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
4
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
5
.
8
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
8
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
7
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
3
7
4
.
7
5

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
9
7

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
9
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
3
.
0
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
3
3
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
0
.
9
8

#1

#2

#3

#4



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
0
9
 
C
O
U
N
C
I
L
 
Y
R
 
P
A
Y
 
&
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
1
0
-
6
9
1
9
 
C
I
P
/
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
8
.
0
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
7
2
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
7
0
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
0
3
8
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
8
.
3
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
,
3
4
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
,
0
1
5
.
5
2

P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
6
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
5
4
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
3
.
1
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
1
.
5
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
1
4
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
8
6
7
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
7
3
.
7
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
7
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
5
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
1
0
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
4
8
.
1
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
,
2
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
9
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
2
7
3
.
8
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
2
 
S
A
L
A
R
Y
-
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
2
.
3
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
0
7
.
6
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
7
6
.
6
5
)

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
8
.
1
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
6
3
.
6
7

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
7
.
1
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
9
.
8
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
3
7
4
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
6
2
5
.
0
7

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
1
.
6
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
4
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
2
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
4
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
9
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
8
4
.
2
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
6
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
3
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
3
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
5
0
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
9
2
.
6
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
,
0
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1
,
0
0
4
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
0
9
3
.
1
3

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
9
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8
.
8
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
6
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
.
1
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
P
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
8
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
2
6
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
7
8

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
8
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
2
6
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
5
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
3
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
6
.
7
9

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
5
2
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
2
1
5
 
A
T
M
O
S
 
G
A
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
5
.
3
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
2
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
9
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
4
1
.
5
5

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
9
.
8
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
6
.
1
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
/
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
8
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
5

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
2
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
9
7
.
6
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
2
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
7
.
2
5

#5

#6

#7

#8



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
2
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
6
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
8
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
1
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
3
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
6
.
3
9

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
1
.
8
3

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
7
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
2
.
1
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
.
6
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
8
4
.
1
2

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
8
.
8
2

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
9
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
5
.
7
3

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
3
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
3
1
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
9
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
2
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
8
.
2
8

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
0
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
9
.
3
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
1
.
4
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
6
6
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
3
3
.
5
6

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
,
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
7
.
3
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
4
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
4
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
4
.
3
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
8
5
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
4
1
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
0
6
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
1
8
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
8
8
1
.
7
1

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
R
A
D
I
O
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
-
W
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
B
O
D
Y
 
A
R
M
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
4
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
5
1

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
G
U
N
S
 
A
N
D
 
G
U
N
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
D
U
T
Y
 
G
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
C
O
P
 
S
Y
N
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
K
-
9
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
3
.
2
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
5
1
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
9
4
8
.
7
6

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
5
 
A
G
-
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
1
6
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
7
.
2
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
2
2
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
5
8
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
1
.
5
4

 
1
0
-
2
0
-
6
9
1
6
 
T
R
E
A
S
U
R
Y
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
F
O
R
F
E
I
T
U
R
E
 
P
U
R
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
4
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
4
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
3
7
5
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
1
9
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
7
.
2
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
6
2
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
1
1
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
8
6
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
P
O
L
I
C
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
3
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
7
5
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
8
0
.
3
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
5
9
5
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
,
6
2
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
,
1
7
8
.
3
3

C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
8
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
7
6
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
8
9
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
6
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
1
.
6
8

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
5
0
.
3
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
0
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
6
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
7
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
4
5
.
7
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
3
1
.
2
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
8
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
5
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
2
4
7
.
1
3

#9

#10#11



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
0
4
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
9
6

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
9
.
9
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
7
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
0
1

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
1
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
8
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
8
4
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
5
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
9
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
7
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
9
7

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
2
3

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
5
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
2
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
8
6
.
1
7

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
)

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
9
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
.
9
0

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
0
.
5
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
5
7
.
9
9

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
8
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
2
1
-
6
6
0
6
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
U
P
 
A
N
D
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
3
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
9
6
.
4
9

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
9
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
2
3
.
9
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
4
4
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
4
0
9
.
6
6

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
9
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
6
8
.
9
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
2
4
.
6
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
1
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
7
2
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
3
8
.
8
1

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
8
.
1
7

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
7
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
7
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
1
2

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
5
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
5
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
8
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
5
.
8
9

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
4
4



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
5
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
5
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
1
.
6
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
4
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
4
.
5
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
7
.
4
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
4
3
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
8
8
5
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
4
5
.
0
7

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
3

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
9
.
9
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
9
.
9
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9
)

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
9
2
)

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
7
.
9
2

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
R
O
L
L
 
O
F
F
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
4

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
4
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
5
.
6
4

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
7
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
7
0
)

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
9
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
9
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
1
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
4
.
2
2

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
8
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
1
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
8
.
3
7

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
1
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
8
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
3
.
3
4

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
0
8

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
8
.
2
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
4
.
1
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
6
 
M
O
W
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
0
3

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
R
E
E
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
8
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
8
4
.
6
1

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
0
 
F
L
O
O
D
 
C
U
L
V
E
R
T
 
C
L
E
A
N
 
O
U
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
3
0
-
6
6
1
1
 
B
R
I
D
G
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
/
P
A
R
K
I
N
G
 
L
O
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
9
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
3
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
2
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
1
8
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
3
6
3
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
8
8
6
.
7
3

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
3
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
9
2
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
6
8
.
5
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
4
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
,
4
8
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
5
6
2
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
,
9
2
6
.
6
0

C
O
U
R
T

=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
0
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
5
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
5
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
8
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
3
5
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
7
7
5
.
7
8

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
4
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
4
.
1
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
5
6
.
5
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
5
0
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
1
0
9
.
0
1

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
6
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
5
.
2
1

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
4
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
7
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
0
.
4
6

#12



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

1
0
 
-
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
7
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
0
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
3
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
8
.
3
2

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
9
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
2
.
8
3

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
6
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
9
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
6
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
9
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
3
.
4
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
5
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
4
5
2
.
3
5

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
3
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
4
.
7
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
4
.
7
5

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
3
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
0
6
.
2
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
0
)

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
 
D
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
7
9
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
5
4
.
2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
1
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
7
9

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
.
6
3

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
2
5

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
8
.
8
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
1
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
7
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
8
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
5
9
1
.
1
9

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
2
)

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
9
3

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
3
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
0
.
9
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
T
E
C
H
.
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
7
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
7
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
9
2
9
.
4
4

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
8
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
.
1
1

 
1
0
-
4
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
C
H
I
L
D
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
2
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
8
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
9
1
2
.
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
C
O
U
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
3
1
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
1
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
6
6
.
6
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
6
.
9
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
,
8
1
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
,
9
6
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
,
8
4
5
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
9
6
4
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
,
4
5
9
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
1
0
0
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
3
5
8
.
4
6
)
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
3
,
3
2
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
4
,
9
5
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
8
,
3
7
6
.
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
,
5
1
3
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
5
7
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
5
7
.
9
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
9
9
9
.
6
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
6
8
7
.
1
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
6
8
7
.
1
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#13

#14



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
,
4
6
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
5
4
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
,
2
1
4
.
3
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
2
9
.
8
5
)
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
4
,
1
2
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
8
,
8
7
9
.
1
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
1
0
 
T
A
P
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
2
0
 
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
I
O
N
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
0
 
R
E
-
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
9
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
1
 
L
A
T
E
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
4
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
7
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
3
2
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
4
0
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
E
D
 
C
H
E
C
K
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
5
0
 
V
F
D
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
5
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
6
0
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
8
0
 
M
I
S
C
.
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
4
.
8
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
7
.
1
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
7
.
1
5
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
0
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
9
7
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
8
9
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
3
2
.
1
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
,
7
3
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
2
6
8
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
,
9
3
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
,
6
7
3
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
,
1
5
1
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
5
2
1
.
6
9
)
 
 
 
2
,
5
7
6
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
4
,
1
0
4
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
2
,
2
0
1
.
2
1

T
A
X
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
1
0
2
 
E
F
T
-
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
4
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
9
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
4
5

O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
5
9
0
2
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
0
.
9
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
.
7
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
6
1
0
.
1
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
.
1
7
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
N
G
 
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
7
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
4
0
.
9
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
9
.
7
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
6
1
0
.
1
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
0
.
1
7
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
3
7
7
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
,
1
4
0
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
,
9
9
1
.
3
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
4
9
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
2
,
6
9
4
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
0
,
6
1
1
.
4
9

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
1
 
H
O
U
R
L
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
0
0
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
7
5
4
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
8
5
9
.
7
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
9
5
.
1
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
,
1
5
1
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
,
8
4
8
.
7
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
3
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
6
3
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
9
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
1
.
7
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
8
4
.
2
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
1
2
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
8
7
.
8
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
4
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
9
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
4
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
1
.
9
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
2
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
7
.
3
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
5
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L
/
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
6
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
9
5
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
9
1
.
3
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
7
2
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
8
2
7
.
1
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
7
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
6
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
4
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
6
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
3
.
9
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
8
 
T
M
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
6
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
7
.
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
7
.
1
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
.
7
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
1
0
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
3
9
.
6
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
0
9
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
4
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
3
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
3
.
9
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
0
1
4
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
F
E
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
6
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
3
7
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
3
8
3
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
9
3
4
.
3
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
4
9
.
1
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
,
8
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
,
4
3
3
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
,
3
8
6
.
1
1

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
0
 
C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
&
 
T
E
M
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
2
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
4
 
M
I
L
E
A
G
E
 
&
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
6
 
D
R
U
G
 
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
0
7
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
6
.
2
8

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
1
6
0
 
M
I
S
C
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
5
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
5
.
9
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
5
.
9
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
5
.
9
5
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
7
5
.
7
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
9
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
3
0
.
3
3

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
6
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
9
9
4
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
4
1
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
8
5
.
2
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
5
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
3
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
5
0
.
0
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
0
1
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
7
 
M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
&
 
L
I
C
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
.
8
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
,
4
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
0
7
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
0
2
6
.
1
9

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
0
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
6
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
7
7
.
3
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
1
 
C
O
P
I
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
2
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
,
 
F
R
E
I
G
H
T
 
&
 
D
E
L
I
V
E
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
6
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
7
.
6
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
2
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
1
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
4
.
2
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
3
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
E
X
T
R
A
C
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
9
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
2
9
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
2
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
0
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
9
.
4
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
4
 
I
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
T
Y
L
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
5
 
C
O
M
P
U
T
E
R
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
6
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
&
 
L
E
G
A
L
 
N
O
T
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
5
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
7
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
F
U
R
N
I
T
U
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
8
 
T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
2
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
1
9
 
C
E
L
L
 
P
H
O
N
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
6
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
3
.
0
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
0
 
I
N
T
E
R
N
E
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
1
5
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
2
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
1
 
E
L
E
C
-
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
7
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
7
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
2
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
1
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
3
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
(
H
U
D
S
O
N
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
5
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S
-
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
3

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
6
 
C
S
I
-
C
U
S
 
S
E
R
V
 
I
N
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
4
2
7
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
P
L
A
T
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
8
2

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
1
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
7
4
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
1
.
9
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
3
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
,
4
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
2
4
2
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
0
7
.
8
3

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
7
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
3
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
9
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
8
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
3
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
5
1
9
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
-
L
I
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
7
.
0
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
7
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
9
7
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
6
.
9
1

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
3
.
0
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
1
6
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
7
.
1
8

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
0
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
6
.
2
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
7
1
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
6
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
4
3
.
7
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
1
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
3
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
4
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
3
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
2
 
F
U
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
6
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
4
.
3
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
7
2
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
2
1
.
5
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
3
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
&
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
.
4
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
4
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
5
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
.
1
6
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
6
.
1
6
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
8
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
&
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
4
.
9
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
1
4
.
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
1
8
5
.
0
4

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
0
9
 
S
T
O
R
A
G
E
 
T
A
N
K
 
C
L
E
A
N
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
9
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
0
2
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
1
5
.
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
,
8
6
0
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
0
.
6
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
3
0
9
.
3
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
7
8
5
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
,
0
1
4
.
7
7



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

5
0
 
-
W
A
T
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
2
 
C
O
M
P
R
E
H
E
N
S
I
V
E
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
3
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
&
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
5
7
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
3
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
8
0
1
.
5
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
5
8
8
.
5
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
1
,
5
0
6
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
4
9
3
.
8
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
1
 
S
O
U
T
H
E
R
N
 
T
R
I
N
I
T
Y
 
C
O
N
S
E
R
V
.
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
5
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
4
.
1
7

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
2
 
E
L
C
-
H
.
O
.
T
 
U
T
I
L
I
T
I
E
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
9
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
1
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
8
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
7
3
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
,
2
6
4
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
3
 
F
I
T
T
I
N
G
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
8
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
9
0
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
0
0
.
3
1
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
0
.
1
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
3
4
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
3
6
5
.
4
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
5
 
M
E
T
E
R
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
0
.
7
4
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
4
9
.
1
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
6
 
T
A
N
K
 
Y
E
A
R
L
Y
 
I
N
S
P
E
C
T
I
O
N
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
7
 
T
A
N
K
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
&
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
8
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
S
 
W
E
L
L
S
/
P
U
M
P
 
H
O
U
S
E
 
F
O
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
,
8
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
3
3
3
.
2
4
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
7
0
.
7
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
2
4
0
.
0
8
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
0
9
 
P
R
V
/
V
A
U
L
T
S
/
V
A
L
V
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
6
.
6
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
0
 
A
L
E
R
T
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
-
W
E
L
L
/
P
U
M
P
 
S
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
3
6

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
1
 
E
F
T
/
A
C
H
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
B
I
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
2
 
T
C
E
Q
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
I
E
R
 
I
I
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
3
8
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
8
)

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
3
 
T
C
E
Q
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
P
E
R
M
I
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
4
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
4
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
4
 
M
E
T
E
R
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
5
 
G
A
R
B
A
G
E
 
P
I
C
K
 
U
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
5
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
5
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
1
4
.
2
7
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
5
7
)
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
0
6
3
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
,
5
3
6
.
7
1

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
6
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
A
M
P
L
E
 
T
E
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
1
8
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
1
.
5
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
7
 
E
L
E
C
-
W
E
L
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
8
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
6
7
6
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
2
3
.
3
9

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
7
1
8
 
T
O
O
L
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
9
.
9
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
9
.
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
3
5

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
8
4
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
2
9
7
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
,
6
5
1
.
8
3
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
6
4
5
.
5
5
)
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
3
,
1
5
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
3
,
7
9
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
9
,
3
6
0
.
4
5

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
0
.
0
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
5
 
D
O
N
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
T
O
 
V
O
L
.
 
F
I
R
E
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
1
2
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
8
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
3
.
6
5

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
0
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
0
1
2
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
9
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
9
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
4
,
7
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
,
9
0
7
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
6
,
8
5
7
.
5
2

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
0
1
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
 
D
E
B
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
7
2
3
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
2
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
2
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
0
4
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
2
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
2
1
3
.
1
0

 
5
0
-
0
0
-
6
9
1
4
 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
3
7
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
3
7
.
8
9
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
8
8
4
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
2
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
,
9
8
2
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
,
7
6
1
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
3
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
5
9
2
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
7
1
4
.
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
3
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
9
6
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
,
6
3
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
7
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
8
,
3
5
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
4
,
9
4
7
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
,
3
6
9
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
,
9
6
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
,
6
3
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
6
7
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
8
,
3
5
8
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
2
4
,
9
4
7
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
9
9
2
.
4
0
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
8
2
1
.
3
5
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
,
6
4
4
.
3
5
)
(
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
3
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
6
4
.
3
6
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
6
4
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

#1

#2

#3
#4



  
3
-
1
6
-
2
0
2
3
 
0
1
:
4
2
 
P
M
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
B
R
U
C
E
V
I
L
L
E
-
E
D
D
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
 
D
I
S
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
S
 
O
F
:
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
2
8
T
H
,
 
2
0
2
3

5
1
 
-
S
E
W
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
Y
E
A
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
J
A
N
U
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

A
C
C
T
 
N
O
#
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
A
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
$
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
B
A
L
.

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

F
E
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
5
0
9
5
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
S
 
I
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

T
A
X
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
P
E
R
S
O
N
N
E
L
-
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
R
A
V
E
L
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
2
 
A
T
T
O
R
N
E
Y
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
2
0
3
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
C
O
S
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
3
1
5
.
0
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
6
8
7
 
W
A
S
T
E
W
A
T
E
R
 
P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

 
5
1
-
0
0
-
6
8
1
3
 
E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
C
O
R
D
I
N
G
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)

 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
D
E
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
2
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
 
 
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
,
2
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=

P
R
O
F
I
T
/
(
L
O
S
S
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
 
(
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0
)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=



 

Balance Sheet 

Comparative: 

Month to Date 

February 2023 



 

 3-16-2023 11:59 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 10-00-1000 MOODY GENERAL CHECKING            (     71,303.21) (     21,767.82)       49,535.39            69.47-

 10-00-1001 MRLA PROPERTY TAX                      109,851.39        46,766.21  (     63,085.18)           57.43-

 10-00-1003 MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILDING               711.11  (        549.54) (      1,260.65)          177.28-

 10-00-1004 CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT #320               269.50           254.19  (         15.31)            5.68-

 10-00-1006 GRANT FUND INVESTMENT#037                1,083.78         1,022.22  (         61.56)            5.68-

 10-00-1007 ASSET FORFEITURE                  (     10,672.81) (      4,464.16)        6,208.65            58.17-

 10-00-1008 MRLA INVESTMENT                          6,037.16         5,694.17  (        342.99)            5.68-

 10-00-1010 IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE     (    222,620.00)            0.00       222,620.00           100.00-

 10-00-1011 IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMNT         200,082.20           480.17  (    199,602.03)           99.76-

 10-00-1750 DUE FROM WATER FUND                      3,205.39  (      1,373.48) (      4,578.87)          142.85-

         TOTAL ASSETS                               16,644.51        26,061.96         9,417.45            56.58

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 10-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (     51,979.89) (      4,590.67)       47,389.22            91.17-

 10-00-2010 STATE COMP FINES PAYABLE                 4,445.70         6,119.90         1,674.20            37.66

 10-00-2013 OMNI COURT LIABILITY                       144.00           192.00            48.00            33.33

 10-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                                 0.00         1,229.42         1,229.42             0.00

 10-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP                   0.00  (          0.01) (          0.01)            0.00

 10-00-2121 LIAB ALL INSURANCE SHRT/OVER                 0.15  (          0.01) (          0.16)          106.67-

 10-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (          2.67) (          0.01)            2.66            99.63-

 10-00-2150 ACCRUED SALARIES PAYABLE                23,479.55  (      2,305.48) (     25,785.03)          109.82-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                    (     23,913.16)          645.14        24,558.30           102.70-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL REVENUES                               157,017.01        95,658.86  (     61,358.15)           39.08-

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    116,459.34) (     70,242.04)       46,217.30            39.69-

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                          40,557.67        25,416.82  (     15,140.85)           37.33-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY                 16,644.51        26,061.96         9,417.45            56.58

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00            56.58



 

 3-16-2023 11:59 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 50-00-1000 MOODY BANK CKING WATER SUPPLY     (     93,849.56) (     46,623.80)       47,225.76            50.32-

 50-00-1001 SECURITY DEPOSIT                           650.00         1,400.00           750.00           115.38

 50-00-1002 #729 CD INVESTMENT ACCT. CDAR              156.09           147.21  (          8.88)            5.69-

 50-00-1004 2011 IMPROV-INT & SINKING FUND           6,224.00         6,224.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1008 2013 INT & SINKING FUND                 12,800.00        12,800.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1012 #166 IMP REV BOND INVST ACCT               426.03           401.83  (         24.20)            5.68-

 50-00-1014 2011 INT & SINKING FUND                  3,068.00         3,068.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1016 2015 INT & SINKING FUND                  3,895.00         3,895.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1017 #522 COBE WATER INVESTMENT               5,688.59  (    144,908.09) (    150,596.68)        2,647.35-

 50-00-1020 RVS WATER RECEIVABLES                   28,761.63  (      9,666.33) (     38,427.96)          133.61-

 50-00-1021 RVS RECEIVABLES NSF CHECKS        (         44.02) (          9.58)           34.44            78.24-

 50-00-1022 RVS TAP FEE RECEIVABLES                     29.68             0.00  (         29.68)          100.00-

         TOTAL ASSETS                         (     32,194.56) (    173,271.76) (    141,077.20)          438.20

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 50-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                        26,296.41  (     74,521.63) (    100,818.04)          383.39-

 50-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                                 0.00           512.34           512.34             0.00

 50-00-2110 PRE-PAID LEGAL                    (          0.01)            0.00             0.01           100.00-

 50-00-2111 METER STUDY TABOR                 (        100.00)            0.00           100.00           100.00-

 50-00-2113 UNEARNED DEPOSITS                          250.00         1,397.46         1,147.46           458.98

 50-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                      3,205.39  (      1,373.48) (      4,578.87)          142.85-

 50-00-2751 DUE TO SEWER FUND                 (         25.00)            0.00            25.00           100.00-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                          29,626.79  (     73,985.31) (    103,612.10)          349.72-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL REVENUES                               183,140.85       159,991.35  (     23,149.50)           12.64-

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (    244,962.20) (    259,277.80) (     14,315.60)            5.84

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (     61,821.35) (     99,286.45) (     37,465.10)           60.60

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY           (     32,194.56) (    173,271.76) (    141,077.20)          438.20

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00           438.20



 

 3-16-2023 11:59 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          MONTH TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

51 -SEWER FUND

 

                                                  JANUARY           FEBRUARY

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             ACTIVITY          ACTIVITY       $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS                                         ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 51-00-2750 DUE TO WATER FUND                           25.00             0.00  (         25.00)          100.00-

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                              25.00             0.00  (         25.00)          100.00-

FUND EQUITY

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (         25.00)            0.00            25.00           100.00-

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (         25.00)            0.00            25.00           100.00-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

Balance Sheet 

Comparative: 

Year to Date 

February 2023 



 

 3-16-2023 11:56 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 10-00-1000 MOODY GENERAL CHECKING                 130,029.11        61,115.60  (     68,913.51)           53.00-

 10-00-1001 MRLA PROPERTY TAX                      419,803.99       381,143.77  (     38,660.22)            9.21-

 10-00-1003 MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILDING            27,591.22        11,219.82  (     16,371.40)           59.34-

 10-00-1004 CITY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT #320           104,290.48       106,173.55         1,883.07             1.81

 10-00-1005 GRANT FUND                             260,265.77           661.89  (    259,603.88)           99.75-

 10-00-1006 GRANT FUND INVESTMENT#037                    0.00       426,952.34       426,952.34             0.00

 10-00-1007 ASSET FORFEITURE                       475,058.06           991.72  (    474,066.34)           99.79-

 10-00-1008 MRLA INVESTMENT                      2,185,553.23     2,378,281.59       192,728.36             8.82

 10-00-1010 IRS TREASURY ASSET FORFEITURE                0.00         1,634.55         1,634.55             0.00

 10-00-1011 IRS ASSET FORFEITURE INVESTMNT               0.00       200,562.37       200,562.37             0.00

 10-00-1200 PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE                 46,533.18        38,738.78  (      7,794.40)           16.75-

 10-00-1206 ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCTS      (     32,640.35) (     26,913.62)        5,726.73            17.54-

 10-00-1750 DUE FROM WATER FUND                     15,590.79        16,187.90           597.11             3.83

 10-00-1751 DUE FROM SEWER FUND                      1,531.25          1,531.25              0.00              0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                            3,633,606.73     3,598,281.51  (     35,325.22)            0.97-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 10-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                  (      7,907.05) (     16,253.67) (      8,346.62)          105.56

 10-00-2010 STATE COMP FINES PAYABLE                39,232.78        41,239.63         2,006.85             5.12

 10-00-2013 OMNI COURT LIABILITY                       516.00           408.10  (        107.90)           20.91-

 10-00-2015 COURT BONDS                              3,177.69           334.20  (      2,843.49)           89.48-

 10-00-2016 COURT BOND REFUND                 (        162.00)            0.00           162.00           100.00-

 10-00-2100 PAYROLL TAXES PAYABLE                      124.17             0.00  (        124.17)          100.00-

 10-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                             1,722.64         1,229.42  (        493.22)           28.63-

 10-00-2110 PRE-PAID LEGAL                             247.05             0.00  (        247.05)          100.00-

 10-00-2111 TABOR INVOICE-PLATTING            (        215.19)            0.00           215.19           100.00-

 10-00-2115 AFLAC PAYABLE                              122.46             0.00  (        122.46)          100.00-

 10-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP               3,702.73         3,703.01             0.28             0.01

 10-00-2121 LIAB ALL INSURANCE SHRT/OVER             2,122.07         2,123.28             1.21             0.06

 10-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (         25.59) (          2.68)           22.91            89.53-

 10-00-2123 LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE                      136.69           142.02             5.33             3.90

 10-00-2124 APPROVED PAYROLL ADVANCE                   433.00             0.00  (        433.00)          100.00-

 10-00-2127 INSURANCE CLAIMS                  (      1,066.03)          525.94         1,591.97           149.34-

 10-00-2130 EMPLOYEE EQUIPMENT PURCHS                2,423.12             0.00  (      2,423.12)          100.00-

 10-00-2150 ACCRUED SALARIES PAYABLE                17,284.27        21,174.07         3,889.80            22.50

 10-00-2400 PAYROLL LIABILITIES               (        542.54)            0.00           542.54           100.00-

 10-00-2500 DEFERRED LEASE INCOME                   10,712.00        10,712.00             0.00             0.00

 10-00-2550 DEFERRED CRLF FUNDS                    210,246.38       421,323.78       211,077.40           100.40

 10-00-2600 DEFERRED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE           13,892.83         11,825.16   (       2,067.67 )           14.88 -

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                         296,177.48       498,484.26       202,306.78            68.31

FUND EQUITY

 10-00-3000 FUND BALANCE                         2,610,637.76     2,674,333.60        63,695.84             2.44

 10-00-3001 CHILD SAFETY RESTRICTED FB               2,962.89         4,820.31         1,857.42            62.69

 10-00-3002 MUNICIPAL COURT TECH/BLDG FUND          35,605.55        13,775.14  (     21,830.41)           61.31-

 10-00-3003 ASSET FORFEITURE FUND                  142,423.58       343,322.24       200,898.66           141.06

      TOTAL REVENUES                               873,971.72       567,639.06  (    306,332.66)           35.05-



 

 3-16-2023 11:56 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     2

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

10 -GENERAL FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (     328,172.25 ) (     504,093.10 ) (     175,920.85 )           53.61

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                       3,337,429.25     3,099,797.25  (    237,632.00)            7.12-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY              3,633,606.73     3,598,281.51  (     35,325.22)            0.97-

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             0.97-



 

 3-16-2023 11:56 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 50-00-1000 MOODY BANK CKING WATER SUPPLY           90,580.17  (        929.05) (     91,509.22)          101.03-

 50-00-1001 SECURITY DEPOSIT                        39,530.62        60,683.23        21,152.61            53.51

 50-00-1002 #729 CD INVESTMENT ACCT. CDAR           60,400.25        61,490.71         1,090.46             1.81

 50-00-1003 UTILITY BILL RELIEF FUND                     0.00         1,000.11         1,000.11             0.00

 50-00-1004 2011 IMPROV-INT & SINKING FUND          30,939.79        31,181.23           241.44             0.78

 50-00-1005 PETTY CASH                                 200.00           200.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1006 2011 IMPRV RVN BOND RESRV FUND          71,345.99        71,453.10           107.11             0.15

 50-00-1008 2013 INT & SINKING FUND                 63,624.48        64,111.70           487.22             0.77

 50-00-1009 2013 IMPROVEMNT REV BOND RESRV           5,097.30         5,104.96             7.66             0.15

 50-00-1012 #166 IMP REV BOND INVST ACCT           164,856.52       167,833.23         2,976.71             1.81

 50-00-1013 2011 REFUND REV RESERVE BOND            37,818.53        37,875.30            56.77             0.15

 50-00-1014 2011 INT & SINKING FUND                 15,241.01        15,371.11           130.10             0.85

 50-00-1016 2015 INT & SINKING FUND                 19,674.15        19,520.77  (        153.38)            0.78-

 50-00-1017 #522 COBE WATER INVESTMENT           2,005,171.88     2,090,700.74        85,528.86             4.27

 50-00-1018 BAD DEBT ALLOWANCES               (      5,725.69) (     14,695.01) (      8,969.32)          156.65

 50-00-1020 RVS WATER RECEIVABLES                  132,759.64       162,443.37        29,683.73            22.36

 50-00-1021 RVS RECEIVABLES NSF CHECKS                 139.48            22.76  (        116.72)           83.68-

 50-00-1022 RVS TAP FEE RECEIVABLES                  2,349.50            29.68  (      2,319.82)           98.74-

 50-00-1023 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW CONTRIBUTION           8,193.00         9,502.00         1,309.00            15.98

 50-00-1024 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW INVEST. EXP     (      1,393.00) (      1,393.00)            0.00             0.00

 50-00-1025 DEFERRED OUTFLOW ACTUAL EXP             36,765.00        36,765.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1026 DEFERRED OUTFLOW AMORTIZATION     (     34,132.00) (     34,794.00) (        662.00)            1.94

 50-00-1027 DEFFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES             385.00           538.00           153.00            39.74

 50-00-1028 DEF. OUTFLOW-ACTUAL VS ASSUMPT           5,678.20         4,791.00  (        887.20)           15.62-

 50-00-1029 NET PENSION ASSESTS                     62,404.00        99,204.00        36,800.00            58.97

 50-00-1030 TANK IMPROVEMENTS                      809,268.82       933,750.22       124,481.40            15.38

 50-00-1031 EQUIPMENT                              745,578.46       745,578.46             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1032 AUTOMOBILES                             91,355.52       162,230.82        70,875.30            77.58

 50-00-1033 OFFICE EQUIPMENT                        64,029.02        64,029.02             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1034 A/D SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS              1,432,726.17     1,432,726.17             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1036 LAND                                   465,980.19       465,980.19             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1037 PROPERTY EASMENTS                       10,281.71        10,281.71             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1038 MUNICIPAL BUILDING                     115,643.69       115,643.69             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1039 WATER SYSTEM                         3,650,949.08     3,650,949.08             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1040 MAINTENANCE BUILDING                    69,469.37        69,469.37             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1041 A/D WATER FACILITIES              (  3,286,063.17) (  3,437,763.44) (    151,700.27)            4.62

 50-00-1042 A/D BUILDING AND IMPROVEMENT      (    133,184.10) (    135,296.60) (      2,112.50)            1.59

 50-00-1043 A/D EQUIPMENT AND FURNTURE        (    411,699.67) (    491,842.87) (     80,143.20)           19.47

 50-00-1044 CASH DRAWER                                300.00           300.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-1100 PETTY CASH:1100 DONATIONS                  200.00            200.00              0.00              0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                            6,436,738.91     6,474,246.76        37,507.85             0.58

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============



 

 3-16-2023 11:56 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     2

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

50 -WATER FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

LIABILITIES

 50-00-2000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                        48,254.10        75,880.12        27,626.02            57.25

 50-00-2001 NET OPEB ASSET LIABILITY                24,176.00        24,237.00            61.00             0.25

 50-00-2004 CAPITAL GOVERNMENT-WATER METER         302,089.21       204,325.89  (     97,763.32)           32.36-

 50-00-2005 PAYROLL LIABILITY                           23.24             0.00  (         23.24)          100.00-

 50-00-2006 VACATION PAYABLE                         5,706.00        12,867.80         7,161.80           125.51

 50-00-2007 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES            2,170.00         2,096.00  (         74.00)            3.41-

 50-00-2008 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF EXPECTED R             341.00           341.00             0.00             0.00

 50-00-2009 DEF.INFLOW-PRJECTED VS ACTUAL           35,465.00        49,745.00        14,280.00            40.27

 50-00-2105 TMRS PAYABLE                      (        485.99)        1,790.57         2,276.56           468.44-

 50-00-2110 PRE-PAID LEGAL                              90.56  (          0.01) (         90.57)          100.01-

 50-00-2111 METER STUDY TABOR                        3,703.00         3,298.00  (        405.00)           10.94-

 50-00-2113 UNEARNED DEPOSITS                       34,894.90        42,420.27         7,525.37            21.57

 50-00-2114 REV REFUNDING BONDS SERIES 201          99,000.00        68,000.00  (     31,000.00)           31.31-

 50-00-2115 REV REFUNDING BONDS CURRENT DU          29,000.00        31,000.00         2,000.00             6.90

 50-00-2116 REVENUE BONDS SERIES 2011              199,000.00       136,000.00  (     63,000.00)           31.66-

 50-00-2117 2013 IMRPOVE BOND CURRENT DUE          104,000.00       109,000.00         5,000.00             4.81

 50-00-2118 2013 IMPROVEMENT BOND                1,070,000.00       961,000.00  (    109,000.00)           10.19-

 50-00-2120 HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN SWHP        (        268.45) (        267.32)            1.13             0.42-

 50-00-2122 DENTAL VISION ADD'L PLAN          (         11.13) (         16.84) (          5.71)           51.30

 50-00-2126 REV BOND SERIES 2011 CURRENT            59,000.00        63,000.00         4,000.00             6.78

 50-00-2200 CREEKSIDE RANCH DEVELOPMENT                522.41         1,666.15         1,143.74           218.94

 50-00-2210 FIRE HYDRANTS                            2,041.47             0.00  (      2,041.47)          100.00-

 50-00-2550 2015 REVENUE BOND                      300,000.00       266,000.00  (     34,000.00)           11.33-

 50-00-2551 2015 REVENUE BOND CURRENT DUE           33,000.00        34,000.00         1,000.00             3.03

 50-00-2552 CAPTL GOVT-WTR METER-CURRENT            94,944.00        97,764.00         2,820.00             2.97

 50-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                     15,590.79        16,187.90           597.11             3.83

 50-00-2751 DUE TO SEWER FUND                 (    843,869.74) (    851,272.54) (      7,402.80)            0.88

 50-00-2800 OVER/SHORT                                   7.63              0.00   (           7.63 )          100.00 -

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                       1,618,384.00     1,349,062.99  (    269,321.01)           16.64-

FUND EQUITY

 50-00-3000 FUND BALANCE                         4,672,372.55     5,140,490.23       468,117.68            10.02

      TOTAL REVENUES                               727,566.55       862,694.51       135,127.96            18.57

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (     581,584.19 ) (     878,000.97 ) (     296,416.78 )           50.97

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                       4,818,354.91     5,125,183.77       306,828.86             6.37

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY              6,436,738.91     6,474,246.76        37,507.85             0.58

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00             0.58



 

 3-16-2023 11:56 AM                         CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY                                  PAGE:     1

                                          YEAR TO DATE BALANCE SHEET

                                              AS OF: FEBRUARY 28TH, 2023

51 -SEWER FUND

 

                                                  2021-2022         2022-2023

ACCT NO#  ACCOUNT NAME                             BALANCE           BALANCE        $  CHANGE        % CHANGE

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ASSETS

 51-00-1035 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS               656,435.56       734,380.56        77,945.00            11.87

 51-00-1036 LAND                                    82,921.58         82,921.58              0.00              0.00

         TOTAL ASSETS                              739,357.14       817,302.14        77,945.00            10.54

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

LIABILITIES

 51-00-2710 DUE TO GENERAL FUND                      1,531.25         1,531.25             0.00             0.00

 51-00-2750 DUE TO WATER FUND                      843,869.74        851,272.54          7,402.80              0.88

         TOTAL LIABILITIES                         845,400.99       852,803.79         7,402.80             0.88

FUND EQUITY

 51-00-3000 RETAINED EARNINGS                 (     14,685.10) (     35,291.65) (     20,606.55)          140.32

      TOTAL EXPENDITURES                      (      91,358.75 ) (         210.00 )       91,148.75             99.77 -

         TOTAL FUND EQUITY                    (    106,043.85) (     35,501.65)       70,542.20            66.52-

                                               ______________   ______________   ______________   ______________

         TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY                739,357.14       817,302.14        77,945.00            10.54

                                               ==============   ==============   ==============   ==============

         ** OUT OF BALANCE **                            0.00             0.00             0.00            10.54



 

Check Register 
Accounts Payable-PAID 

02/01/2023  

 to   

02/28/2023 



Check Register 

Accounts Payable-Paid 

2/01/2023-2/28/2023 

 
 

Liabilities(below)= Balance Sheet Reports 

 

Legal Shield 

Globe Life Liberty National Division 

McCreary, Veselka, Bragg, & Allen PC 

Office of the Attorney General 

Principal Life Insurance Company 

TML Health 

United States Treasury 

 

 

 

 



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       1

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       *      ALL BANKS

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY

       C-CHECK              ATMOS ENERGY            VOIDED   V    2/27/2023                                007414           112.22CR

 

       C-CHECK              VOID CHECK                       V    2/27/2023                                007428

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          2 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS          112.22CR          112.22CR           0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: *    TOTALS:         2                                         112.22CR           0.00                0.00

  BANK: *       TOTALS:                      2                                         112.22CR           0.00                0.00

Printer error



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       2

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY                     V    2/27/2023                                007414           112.22

 

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY

       M-CHECK              ATMOS ENERGY            VOIDED   V    2/27/2023                                007414           112.22CR

 

0147                        ATMOS ENERGY                     R    2/27/2023                                007432           112.22

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             112.22

 

0171                        AVILES TRUCKING INC.             R    2/27/2023                                007415           180.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             180.00

 

0199                        BROCKWAY GERSBACH FRANKLIN & N   R    2/07/2023                                007384           500.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             500.00

 

0119                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/07/2023                                007385           411.16

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             411.16

 

0190                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/13/2023                                007396           449.37

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             449.37

 

0331                        CARQUEST AUTO PARTS              R    2/13/2023                                007397           837.59

 

0331                        CARQUEST AUTO PARTS              R    2/27/2023                                007416           183.22

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           1,020.81

 

0228                        CASTILLO ROOFING SOLUTIONS       R    2/21/2023                                007408         2,000.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           2,000.00

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    2/21/2023                                007409           120.61

 

0131                        CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS           R    2/27/2023                                007417           150.77

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             271.38

 

0122                        CITY OF WACO                     R    2/07/2023                                007386         1,059.75

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,059.75

 

0202                        CITY OF WACO FINANCE DEPARTMEN   R    2/13/2023                                007398           375.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             375.00

 

0192                        DAD'S QUICK LUBE & AUTOMOTIVE    R    2/13/2023                                007399         1,110.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,110.50

 



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       3

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0336                        DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC.         R    2/13/2023                                007400           352.01

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             352.01

 

0155                        EXTRACO CONSULTING               R    2/07/2023                                007387            50.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              50.00

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    2/07/2023                                007388         1,480.37

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,480.37

 

0110                        FALLS COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRIC   R    2/27/2023                                007418           147.87

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             147.87

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    2/13/2023                                000477            36.00

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    2/27/2023                                000484            35.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS              71.50

 

0237                        FRANKLIN LEGAL PUBLISHING        R    2/13/2023                                007401           929.93

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             929.93

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/07/2023                                007389         1,176.98

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/13/2023                                007402         1,121.08

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/27/2023                                007419         1,135.08

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           3,433.14

 

0298                        GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.        R    2/07/2023                                007390           381.95

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             381.95

 

0154                        GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.     R    2/07/2023                                007391           131.88

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             131.88

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/07/2023                                000474           109.04

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2023                                000485           109.20

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             218.24

 

0132                        JIM TURNER CHEVROLET             R    2/27/2023                                007420         3,388.26

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           3,388.26

 

0102                        LEGALSHIELD                      R    2/27/2023                                007421            15.95

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              15.95

 



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       4

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0103                        GLOBE LIFE LIBERTY NATIONAL DI   R    2/27/2023                                007422           403.86

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             403.86

 

0136                        MCCREARY, VESELKA, BRAGG, & AL   R    2/07/2023                                007392         3,341.13

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           3,341.13

 

0134                        MCLENNAN COUNTY APPRAISAL DIST   R    2/27/2023                                007423           794.93

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             794.93

 

0111                        NAMAN HOWELL SMITH & LEE PLLC    R    2/27/2023                                007424           465.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             465.00

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/13/2023                                007403           186.25

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/13/2023                                007404           253.38

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/27/2023                                007425           186.25

 

0104                        OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL   R    2/27/2023                                007426           253.38

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           4 CHECKS             879.26

 

0207                        PANTHER INVESTIGATIONS LLC       R    2/13/2023                                007405           558.00

 

0207                        PANTHER INVESTIGATIONS LLC       R    2/21/2023                                007410           225.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS             783.00

 

0355                        PIONEER STEEL & PIPE CO., INC.   R    2/09/2023                                007395           500.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             500.00

 

0170                        PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL    D    2/21/2023                                000478           200.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             200.00

 

0105                        PRINCIPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPA   R    2/27/2023                                007427           520.75

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             520.75

 

1                           FINLEY, TYLAR RENEE              R    2/27/2023                                007413            82.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              82.00

 

0276                        RUGGED DEPOT                     R    2/27/2023                                007429           363.96

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             363.96

 

0332                        SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS           R    2/21/2023                                007411         1,688.55

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,688.55

 



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       5

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10AP   GENERAL FUND

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0173                        TML HEALTH                       R    2/27/2023                                007430        11,215.98

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          11,215.98

 

0185                        TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POO   R    2/07/2023                                007393           224.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             224.00

 

0100                        TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYS   E    2/08/2023                                000059         6,955.64

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           6,955.64

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/13/2023                                000475         2,447.54

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/22/2023                                000479            23.06

 

0107                        UNITED STATES TREASURY           D    2/27/2023                                000480         2,427.68

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           4,898.28

 

0112                        VERIZON WIRELESS                 R    2/21/2023                                007412           627.79

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             627.79

 

0169                        WACO AUTO DESIGNS & SIGNS        R    2/13/2023                                007406           100.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             100.00

 

0218                        WACO TRIBUNE-HERALD              R    2/07/2023                                007394           455.19

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             455.19

 

0253                        WENDY MILLIMAN                   R    2/27/2023                                007431           200.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             200.00

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         46                                      40,446.95             0.00           40,446.95

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          8                                       5,388.02             0.00            5,388.02

               EFT:                          1                                       6,955.64             0.00            6,955.64

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          1 VOID DEBITS           112.22

                                               VOID CREDITS          112.22CR            0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 10AP TOTALS:        56                                      52,790.61             0.00           52,790.61

  BANK: 10AP    TOTALS:                     56                                      52,790.61             0.00           52,790.61



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       6

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       10CT   MUNICPAL COURT TECH/BUILD

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    2/07/2023                                001254           549.54

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             549.54

 

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                          1                                         549.54             0.00              549.54

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01  BANK: 10CT TOTALS:         1                                         549.54             0.00              549.54

  BANK: 10CT    TOTALS:                      1                                         549.54             0.00              549.54



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       7

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0203                        ALLIANCE ELECTRICAL GROUP, LLC   R    2/13/2023                                009156         5,000.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           5,000.00

 

0149                        AT&T                             R    2/07/2023                                009142           109.12

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             109.12

 

0211                        ATWOOD DISTRIBUTING, L.P.        R    2/07/2023                                009143           359.24

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             359.24

 

0152                        BLUEBONNET WATER SUPPLY CORP.    R    2/21/2023                                009165        68,390.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          68,390.00

 

0157                        BRUCEVILLE-EDDY VFD              R    2/07/2023                                009144           183.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             183.00

 

0119                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/07/2023                                009145           217.48

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             217.48

 

0190                        CARD SERVICE CENTER              R    2/13/2023                                009157           106.32

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             106.32

 

0151                        CITY OF WACO WATER OFFICE        R    2/13/2023                                009158            90.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              90.00

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    2/07/2023                                009146           427.20

 

0140                        CORE & MAIN LP                   R    2/21/2023                                009166           965.75

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           1,392.95

 

0163                        EXTRACO TECHNOLOGY               R    2/07/2023                                009147           549.54

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             549.54

 

0167                        FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOODY     D    2/13/2023                                000476           170.50

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             170.50

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/07/2023                                009148           794.21

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/13/2023                                009159           592.99

 

0128                        FUELMAN                          R    2/27/2023                                009175           731.39

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           3 CHECKS           2,118.59

 

0298                        GOTO COMMUNICATIONS, INC.        R    2/07/2023                                009149            95.49

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS              95.49

 



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       8

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0154                        GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS.     R    2/07/2023                                009150           131.88

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             131.88

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/07/2023                                000471         2,306.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/07/2023                                000472         2,447.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/07/2023                                000473         1,060.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2023                                000481         1,237.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2023                                000482         2,809.00

 

0168                        HEART OF TEXAS ELECTRIC CO-OP    D    2/27/2023                                000483         1,079.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           6 CHECKS          10,938.00

 

0213                        JURGENSEN PUMP, LLC              R    2/07/2023                                009151        54,804.00

 

0213                        JURGENSEN PUMP, LLC              R    2/21/2023                                009167        39,163.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS          93,967.00

 

0145                        KEITH ACE HARDWARE-GO            R    2/07/2023                                009152           148.24

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             148.24

 

0156                        LLOYD GOSSELINK                  R    2/07/2023                                009153           574.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             574.00

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    2/13/2023                                009160           420.00

 

0141                        LONESTAR MAINTENANCE & SERVICE   R    2/21/2023                                009168         1,091.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           2 CHECKS           1,511.00

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    2/21/2023                                009169            20.00

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    2/21/2023                                009170            20.00

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    2/21/2023                                009171            20.00

 

0124                        MCLENNAN COUNTY CLERK            R    2/27/2023                                009176            40.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           4 CHECKS             100.00

 

0111                        NAMAN HOWELL SMITH & LEE PLLC    R    2/27/2023                                009177           296.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             296.00

 



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:       9

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

0198                        NATIONAL WHOLESALE SUPPLY CO,    R    2/21/2023                                009172         1,420.42

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           1,420.42

 

0146                        O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE, INC.        R    2/13/2023                                009162           279.42

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             279.42

 

1                           MICHAEL MILLER                   R    2/13/2023                                009161           100.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             100.00

 

0332                        SHELL ENERGY SOLUTIONS           R    2/21/2023                                009173         5,812.75

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS           5,812.75

 

0150                        SOUTHERN TRINITY GROUNDWATER     R    2/07/2023                                009154           150.00

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             150.00

 

0290                        TIB THE INDEPENDENT BANKERSBAN   R    2/13/2023                                009163       106,736.38

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS         106,736.38

 

0143                        UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE     R    2/27/2023                                009178           886.08

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             886.08

 

0139                        USA BLUEBOOK                     R    2/13/2023                                009164           126.02

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             126.02

 

0112                        VERIZON WIRELESS                 R    2/21/2023                                009174           198.79

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS             198.79

 

0127                        WASTE CONNECTIONS LONE STAR, I   R    2/07/2023                                009155        12,150.84

 

                                                                         *** VENDOR TOTALS ***           1 CHECKS          12,150.84

  * *  T O T A L S  * *                     NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

    REGULAR CHECKS:                         37                                     303,200.55             0.00          303,200.55

       HAND CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

            DRAFTS:                          7                                      11,108.50             0.00           11,108.50

               EFT:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

        NON CHECKS:                          0                                           0.00             0.00                0.00

 

       VOID CHECKS:                          0 VOID DEBITS             0.00

                                               VOID CREDITS            0.00              0.00             0.00

TOTAL ERRORS:   0



 3/16/2023 11:54 AM                                     A/P HISTORY CHECK REPORT                                       PAGE:      10

VENDOR SET: 01     City of Bruceville-Eddy

BANK:       50AP   WATER SUPPLY

DATE RANGE: 2/01/2023 THRU  2/28/2023

                                                                      CHECK         INVOICE                CHECK   CHECK     CHECK

VENDOR I.D.                 NAME                           STATUS      DATE          AMOUNT     DISCOUNT      NO   STATUS   AMOUNT

 

                                            NO                                 INVOICE AMOUNT        DISCOUNTS        CHECK AMOUNT

  VENDOR SET: 01   BANK: 50AP  TOTALS:      44                                     314,309.05             0.00          314,309.05

  BANK: 50AP    TOTALS:                     44                                     314,309.05             0.00          314,309.05

  REPORT TOTALS:                           101                                     367,649.20             0.00          367,649.20



















Agenda Item #14







 

 - 1 - BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 CERTIFICATE FOR ORDINANCE 
 Number 3-23-2023-2 
 
STATE OF TEXAS § 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY § 
 
 

We, the undersigned officers of the City Council of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (the 
"City"), hereby certify as follows:   
 

 1. The City Council of the City convened in REGULAR MEETING ON THE 23RD 
DAY OF MARCH, 2023, at the Bruceville-Eddy City Hall (the "Meeting"), and the roll was 
called of the duly constituted officers and members of the City Council, to-wit:   
 
  Linda Owens   Mayor 
  Connally Bass  Mayor Pro Tem 
  Cecil Griffin   Council Member 
  Richard Prater  Council Member 
  Graham McGruer  Council Member 
  Ricky Wiggins  Council Member 
 
and all of the persons were present, except the following absentees: _________________, 
thus constituting a quorum.  Whereupon, among other business, the following was 
transacted at the Meeting:  a written   
 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE 

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, TO BE ISSUED IN A TOTAL 
MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $5,861,000 FOR A NEW 

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 
 
was duly introduced for the consideration of the City Council.  It was then duly moved and 
seconded that the Ordinance be passed; and, after due discussion, said motion carrying 
with it the passage of the Ordinance, prevailed and carried by the following vote:   
 

AYES:        __ 
 

NOES:       __  
 

 2. A true, full and correct copy of the Ordinance passed at the Meeting 
described in the above and foregoing paragraph is attached to and follows this Certificate; 
that the Ordinance has been duly recorded in the City Council's minutes of the Meeting; 
that the above and foregoing paragraph is a true, full and correct excerpt from the City 
Council's minutes of the Meeting pertaining to the passage of the Ordinance; that the 
persons named in the above and foregoing paragraph are the duly chosen, qualified and 
acting officers and members of the City Council as indicated therein; that each of the 
officers and members of the City Council was duly and sufficiently notified officially and 
personally, in advance, of the time, place and purpose of the Meeting, and that the 
Ordinance would be introduced and considered for passage at the Meeting, and each of 

Agenda Item #16



 

 - 2 - BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

the officers and members consented, in advance, to the holding of the Meeting for such 
purpose, and that the Meeting was open to the public and public notice of the time, place 
and purpose of the meeting was given, all as required by Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code. 
 

 3. The Mayor of the City has approved and hereby approves the Ordinance; that 
the Mayor and the City Secretary of the City have duly signed the Ordinance; and that the 
Mayor and the City Secretary of the City hereby declare that their signing of this Certificate 
shall constitute the signing of the attached and following copy of the Ordinance for all 
purposes.   
 
 



 

 - 3 - BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

SIGNED AND SEALED as of the 23rd day of March, 2023. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ _________________________________ 
City Secretary     Mayor 
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas   City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas 
 
 
(SEAL) 



 

 4 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-23-2023-2 
 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE 

CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, TO BE ISSUED IN A TOTAL 
MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $5,861,000 FOR A NEW 

SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM 
 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY § 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (the "City"), 
authorized the publication of a Notice of Intention to Issue Certificates of Obligation to the 
effect that the City Council would meet on March 23, 2023 to adopt an Ordinance and to 
take such other actions which may be necessary to authorize the issuance of Combination 
Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, in a maximum principal amount not to exceed 
$5,861,000, payable from a pledge of the net revenues derived from the City’s Water and 
Sewer System, and from City ad valorem taxes, for the purpose of construction of a new 
wastewater treatment and sewerage system to also include customer service facilities, land 
acquisition, rights-of-way, permits, professional services, and all appurtenances in 
connection therewith, and the costs of all professional services related thereto, all being 
referred to as the “Project”; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice that such Certificates of Obligation would be approved at the 
meeting of March 23, 2023, was published in the manner required by law; and 

 
WHEREAS, no petition signed by at least five percent of the qualified voters of the 

City was filed or presented to the City Secretary protesting the issuance of such Certificates 
of Obligation prior to the adoption of such Ordinance on March 23, 2023, as provided in 
Section 271.049 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 
 

WHEREAS this City has the authority to issue Certificates of Obligation pursuant to 
Chapter 271 of the Texas Local Government Code, and has the authority to pledge 
revenues derived from the City’s water and sewer system as provided in Chapter 1502 of 
the Texas Government Code, to the payment of City obligations, all as presently codified; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, no petition signed by at least five percent of the qualified voters of the 

City was filed or presented to the City Secretary protesting the issuance of such Certificates 
of Obligation prior to the adoption of such Ordinance on March 23, 2023, as provided in 
Section 271.049 of the Texas Local Government Code; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS:   
 

Section 1.  RECITALS, AMOUNT AND PURPOSE OF THE CERTIFICATES.  The 
recitals set forth in the preamble hereof are incorporated herein and shall have the same 
force and effect as if set forth in this section.  The Certificates of Obligation of the City are 
hereby authorized to be issued and delivered in a single series the aggregate principal 



 

 5 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

amount of $5,861,000, for the purpose of providing funds to pay the costs of construction of 
the Project, and to pay costs of issuance of the Certificates. 

 
Section 2.  DEFINITIONS. 

 
(a) The term "Additional Certificates" shall mean revenue bonds, certificates of 

obligation, or other evidences of indebtedness hereafter issued under and pursuant to the 
laws of the State of Texas and payable from and secured by a parity lien on and pledge of 
the Net Revenues of the City’s waterworks and sewer system, of equal rank and dignity 
with the lien and pledge securing the payment of the Certificates.   
 

(b) The terms “Certificates” or “Series 2023 Certificates” means the $5,861,000 
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, 
Series 2023 authorized to be issued hereunder, and includes any certificates of obligation 
issued in exchange or replacement therefor. 
 

The term "Certificates" as used in this Ordinance shall mean and include collectively 
the Certificates initially issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance and all substitute 
Certificates exchanged therefor, as well as all other substitute Certificates and replacement 
Certificates issued pursuant hereto, and the term "Certificate" shall mean any of the 
Certificates.   
 

(c) The term "Gross Revenues" for any period means all revenue during such 
period in respect or on account of the operation or ownership of the System, excluding  
restricted gifts, and grants in aid of construction, but including earnings and income derived 
from the investment or deposit of money in any special fund or account created and 
established from Gross Revenues. 
 

(d) The term "Maintenance and Operating Expenses" shall mean all current 
expenses of operating and maintaining the System as allowed by generally accepted 
accounting principles applicable to the City. 
 

(e) The term "Net Revenues" for any period means the Gross Revenues of the 
System less Maintenance and Operating Expenses of the System.   
 

(f) The term "Project" shall mean construction of a new wastewater treatment 
and sewerage system to also include customer service facilities, land acquisition, rights-of-
way, permits, and all appurtenances in connection therewith, and the cost of professional 
services related thereto.  

 
(g) The term “Series” means the Series 2023 Certificates. 

 
(h) The term “System” means the entire waterworks and sanitary sewer system 

of the City, together with all additions thereto (including the Project). 
 

Section 3.  DESIGNATION, DATE, DENOMINATIONS, NUMBERS AND 
MATURITIES OF CERTIFICATES, REDEMPTION.  Each Certificate issued pursuant to 
this Ordinance shall be designated: "CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, 
COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2023, 
and initially there shall be issued, sold, and delivered hereunder fully registered certificates, 



 

 6 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

without interest coupons, dated April 1, 2023, in the respective denominations and principal 
amounts hereinafter stated, numbered consecutively from R-1 upward (except the initial 
Certificate submitted to the Attorney General of the State of Texas which will be numbered 
T-1), payable to the respective initial registered owners thereof (as designated in 
Section 16 hereof), or to the registered assignee or assignees of the Certificates or any 
portion or portions thereof (in each case, the "Registered Owner"), and the Certificates shall 
mature and be payable annually on each April 1 in each of the years and in the principal 
amounts, respectively, as set forth in the following schedule:   

 
Series 2023 Certificates 

Payment Date 
(April 1) 

 
Principal Due 

2025 $92,000 
2026 $94,000 
2027 $97,000 
2028 $99,000 
2029 $102,000 
2030 $104,000 
2031 $107,000 
2032 $110,000 
2033 $113,000 
2034 $116,000 
2035 $119,000 
2036 $122,000 
2037 $125,000 
2038 $129,000 
2039 $132,000 
2040 $135,000 
2041 $139,000 
2042 $143,000 
2043 $146,000 
2044 $150,000 
2045 $154,000 
2046 $158,000 
2047 $162,000 
2048 $167,000 
2049 $171,000 
2050 $175,000 
2051 $180,000 
2052 $185,000 
2053 $190,000 
2054 $195,000 
2055 $200,000 
2056 $205,000 
2057 $210,000 
2058 $216,000 
2059 $222,000 
2060 $227,000 
2061 $233,000 
2062 $237,000 



 

 7 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
The Certificates are subject to optional redemption, in whole or in part, in principal 

amounts chosen by the City, on any date chosen by the City, at the option of the City, at 
the par value thereof plus accrued interest, to the date of redemption.  If less than all the 
Certificates are to be redeemed, the City may select the maturities to be redeemed.  The 
particular maturities to be redeemed shall be in inverse order of maturity, and if less than all 
of a maturity is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall determine by lot the 
Certificates, or portions thereof, within such maturity to be redeemed. 

 
Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date for the Certificates, the City 

shall cause a notice of redemption to be sent by United States mail, first class, postage 
prepaid, to the Registered Owners of the Certificates to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at 
the address of each Registered Owner appearing on the registration books of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the business day next preceding the date of 
mailing such notice.  Redemption payments shall be made directly to the Holder by the 
City, and not through the Paying Agent. 

 
The City will be responsible for the payment of interest that accrues due to 

Certificate redemption notification issues, whether the improper notification lies with the City 
or the Paying Agent. 

 
Section 4.  INTEREST.  The Certificates scheduled to mature during the years, 

respectively, set forth in Section 3 shall bear interest from their date of delivery, to their 
respective dates of maturity or redemption prior to maturity at the following rate per annum: 

 
 The interest rate due on the Certificates shall be the lower of (i) 2.6250% per annum, 
or (ii) that rate of interest established by the United States of America as applicable to the 
Certificates on the date the first Certificate of each Series is funded. 
 

Interest shall be payable in the manner provided and on the dates stated in the 
FORM OF CERTIFICATE set forth in this Ordinance.   

 
Section 5.  CHARACTERISTICS OF THE CERTIFICATES. 
 
(a) Registration, Transfer, Conversion and Exchange; Authentication.  The City 

shall keep or cause to be kept at The First National Bank of Moody, Moody, Texas (the 
“Paying Agent/Registrar”), books or records for the registration of the transfer, conversion 
and exchange of the Certificates (the “Registration Books”), and the City hereby appoints 
the Paying Agent/Registrar as its registrar and transfer agent to keep such books or 
records and make such registrations of transfers, conversions and exchanges under such 
reasonable regulations as the City and Paying Agent/Registrar may prescribe; and the 
Paying Agent/Registrar shall make such registrations, transfers, conversions and 
exchanges as herein provided within three days of presentation in due and proper form.  
The Paying Agent/Registrar shall obtain and record in the Registration Books the address 
of the Registered Owner of each Certificate to which payments with respect to the 
Certificates shall be mailed, as herein provided; but it shall be the duty of each Registered 
Owner to notify the Paying Agent/Registrar in writing of the address to which payments 
shall be mailed, and such interest payments shall not be mailed unless such notice has 
been given.  The City shall have the right to inspect the Registration Books during regular 
business hours of the Paying Agent/Registrar, but otherwise the Paying Agent/Registrar 



 

 8 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

shall keep the Registration Books confidential and, unless otherwise required by law, shall 
not permit their inspection by any other entity.  The City shall pay the Paying 
Agent/Registrar’s standard or customary fees and charges for making such registration, 
transfer, conversion, exchange and delivery of a substitute Certificate or Certificates.  
Registration of assignments, transfers, conversions and exchanges of Certificates shall be 
made in the manner provided and with the effect stated in the FORM OF CERTIFICATE set 
forth in this Ordinance.  Each substitute Certificate shall bear a letter and/or number to 
distinguish it from each other Certificate.  Any tax or governmental charges required to be 
paid with respect to any registration, exchange, or transfer of Certificates shall be paid by 
the person requesting such transfer.   
 

New Certificates will be delivered by the Paying Agent/Registrar, in lieu of the 
Certificates being transferred or exchanged, at the designated office of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, or sent by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid, to the new 
registered owner or his designee.  To the extent possible, new Certificates issued in an 
exchange or transfer of Certificates will be delivered to the registered owner or assignee of 
the registered owner in not more than three business days after the receipt of the 
Certificates to be canceled, and the written instrument of transfer or request for exchange 
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized agent, in form satisfactory to 
the Paying Agent/Registrar.  New Certificates registered and delivered in an exchange or 
transfer shall be in a like aggregate principal amount as the Certificates surrendered for 
exchange or transfer. 
 

Except for Certificate No. T-1 of each Series (to be authenticated by the Attorney 
General of Texas) hereof, an authorized representative of the Paying Agent/Registrar shall, 
before the delivery of any such Certificate, date and manually sign the Certificate, and no 
such Certificate shall be deemed to be issued or outstanding unless such Certificate is so 
executed.  The Paying Agent/Registrar promptly shall cancel all paid Certificates and 
Certificates surrendered for conversion and exchange.  No additional ordinances, orders, or 
resolutions need be passed or adopted by the governing body of the City or any other body 
or person so as to accomplish the foregoing conversion and exchange of any Certificate or 
portion thereof, and the Paying Agent/Registrar shall provide for the printing, execution, 
and delivery of substitute Certificates in the manner prescribed herein.  Pursuant to Section 
1203.021 of the Texas Government Code, the duty of conversion and exchange of 
Certificates as aforesaid is hereby imposed upon the Paying Agent/Registrar, and, upon 
the execution of the Certificate, the converted and exchanged Certificate shall be valid, 
incontestable, and enforceable in the same manner and with the same effect as the 
Certificates which initially were issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance, approved 
by the Attorney General, and registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts. 

 
Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, in the event of a conflict between the 

Paying Agent Agreement and this Ordinance, the provisions of this Ordinance shall govern.  
 
(b) Payment of Certificates and Interest.  The City hereby further appoints the 

Paying Agent/Registrar to act as the paying agent for paying the principal of and interest on 
the Certificates, all as provided in this Ordinance.  The Paying Agent/Registrar shall keep 
proper records of all payments made by the City and the Paying Agent/Registrar with 
respect to the Certificates, and of all conversions and exchanges of Certificates, and all 
replacements of Certificates, as provided in this Ordinance.  The record date (“Record 
Date”) for the interest payable on the Certificates on any interest payment date means the 



 

 9 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

close of business on the last day of the preceding month.  However, in the event of a 
nonpayment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for thirty (30) days thereafter, a 
new record date for such interest payment (a “Special Record Date") will be established by 
the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of such interest have been 
received from the City.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of the scheduled payment 
date of the past due interest (which shall be 15 days after the Special Record Date) shall 
be sent at least five (5) business days prior to the Special Record Date by United States 
mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each Registered Owner appearing on 
the Registration Books at the close of business on the last business day next preceding the 
date of mailing of such notice.   

 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, as to Certificates held by the United States of 

America, payment of principal and interest due on such Certificates shall be made directly 
to the United States of America at its designated place for payment, and not to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar. 
 

(c) In General.  The Certificates (i) shall be issued in fully registered form, without 
interest coupons, with the principal of and interest on such Certificates to be payable only 
to the Registered Owners thereof, (ii) may be redeemed prior to their scheduled maturities 
(notice of which shall be given to the Paying Agent/Registrar by the City at least 50 days 
prior to any such redemption date or otherwise as set forth in Section 3 hereof), (iii) may be 
transferred and assigned, (iv) may be converted and exchanged for other Certificates, 
(v) shall have the characteristics, (vi) shall be signed, sealed, executed and authenticated, 
(vii) the principal of and interest on the Certificates shall be payable, and (viii) shall be 
administered and the Paying Agent/Registrar and the City shall have certain duties and 
responsibilities with respect to the Certificates, all as provided, and in the manner and to 
the effect as required or indicated, in the FORM OF CERTIFICATE set forth in this 
Ordinance.  The Certificates initially issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance (i.e., 
Certificate No. T-1) are not required to be, and shall not be, authenticated by the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, but on each substitute Certificate issued in conversion of and exchange 
for any Certificate or Certificates issued under this Ordinance the Paying Agent/Registrar 
shall execute the PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE, in 
the form set forth in the FORM OF CERTIFICATE. 
 

(d) Substitute Paying Agent/Registrar.  The City covenants with the Registered 
Owners of the Certificates that at all times while the Certificates are outstanding the City will 
provide a competent and legally qualified commercial bank, trust company, or other agency 
duly qualified and legally authorized to act as and perform the services of Paying 
Agent/Registrar for the Certificates under this Ordinance, and that the Paying 
Agent/Registrar will be one entity.  The City reserves the right to, and may, at its option, 
change the Paying Agent/Registrar upon not less than 30 days' written notice to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, to be effective at such time which will not disrupt or delay payment on the 
next principal or interest payment date after such notice.  In the event that the entity at any 
time acting as Paying Agent/Registrar (or its successor by merger, acquisition, or other 
method) should resign or otherwise cease to act as such, the City covenants that promptly 
it will appoint a competent and legally qualified bank, trust company, financial institution, or 
other agency to act as Paying Agent/Registrar under this Ordinance.  Upon any change in 
the Paying Agent/Registrar, the previous Paying Agent/Registrar promptly shall transfer 
and deliver the Registration Books (or a copy thereof), along with all other pertinent books 
and records relating to the Certificates, to the new Paying Agent/Registrar designated and 



 

 10 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

appointed by the City.  Upon any change in the Paying Agent/Registrar, the City promptly 
will cause a written notice thereof to be sent by the new Paying Agent/Registrar to each 
Registered Owner of the Certificates, by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, 
which notice also shall give the address of the new Paying Agent/Registrar.  By accepting 
the position and performing as such, each Paying Agent/Registrar shall be deemed to have 
agreed to the provisions of this Ordinance, and a certified copy of this Ordinance shall be 
delivered to each Paying Agent/Registrar.   
 

Section 6.  FORM OF CERTIFICATES.  The form of the Certificates, including the 
form of Paying Agent/Registrar's Authentication Certificate, the form of Assignment and the 
form of Registration Certificate of the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas 
to be attached to the Certificates initially issued and delivered pursuant to this Ordinance, 
shall be, respectively, substantially as follows, with such appropriate variations, omissions, 
or insertions as are permitted or required by this Ordinance.   
 
 SERIES 2023 

FORM OF CERTIFICATE 
 
NO. R- UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PRINCIPAL 
 STATE OF TEXAS AMOUNT 
  $________ 
 CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, 
 COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE 
 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 
 SERIES 2023 
 

DATE OF 
CERTIFICATES 

 
INTEREST RATE 

 
MATURITY DATE 

 April 1, 2023 As stated below April 1, _____ 
 
REGISTERED OWNER: 
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: DOLLARS 
 

ON THE MATURITY DATE specified above, THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, 
TEXAS, (the "City"), being a municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner set forth above, or registered 
assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered Owner") the principal amount set forth above, 
and to pay interest thereon from the date of delivery hereof, on October 1, 2023, and semi-
annually thereafter on each April 1 and October 1 to the maturity date specified above, or 
the date of redemption prior to maturity, at the interest rate per annum specified below 
calculated on the basis of a 365 day year, and actual days elapsed. 

 
 The interest rate due on the Certificates shall be the lower of (i) 2.6250% per annum, 
or (ii) that rate of interest established by the United States of America as applicable to the 
Certificates on the date the first Certificate is funded. 

 
THIS CERTIFICATE shall be funded in a series of draws, as provided in Section 17 

of the Ordinance authorizing issuance of the Certificate.  All draws shall bear interest from 



 

 11 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

the date made, with a record of each draw and the interest accruing thereon to be kept by 
the holder of this Certificate. 

 
THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON this Certificate are payable in lawful 

money of the United States of America, without exchange or collection charges.  The 
principal of this Certificate shall be paid to the Registered Owner hereof upon presentation 
and surrender of this Certificate at maturity or upon the date fixed for its redemption prior to 
maturity, at The First National Bank of Moody (the “Paying Agent/Registrar"), at their office 
for payment in Moody, Texas (the "Designated Payment/Transfer Office").  The payment of 
interest on this Certificate shall be made by the Paying Agent/Registrar to the Registered 
Owner hereof on each interest payment date by check or draft, dated as of such interest 
payment date, drawn by the Paying Agent/Registrar on, and payable solely from, funds of 
the City required by the Ordinance authorizing the issuance of this Certificate (the " 
Ordinance") to be on deposit with the Paying Agent/Registrar for such purpose as 
hereinafter provided; and such check or draft shall be sent by the Paying Agent/Registrar 
by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, on each such interest payment date, to 
the Registered Owner hereof, at its address as it appeared on the last business day of the 
month next preceding each such date (the "Record Date") on the Registration Books kept 
by the Paying Agent/Registrar, as hereinafter described.  In addition, interest may be paid 
by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the 
risk and expense of, the Registered Owner.  
 

IN THE EVENT of a nonpayment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for 
30 days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a "Special Record Date") 
will be established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of 
such interest have been received from the City.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of 
the scheduled payment date of the past due interest (which shall be 15 days after the 
Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five business days prior to the Special Record 
Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each owner of a 
Certificate appearing on the Registration Books at the close of business on the last 
business day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice.   
 

ANY ACCRUED INTEREST due at maturity or upon the redemption of this 
Certificate prior to maturity as provided herein shall be paid to the Registered Owner upon 
presentation and surrender of this Certificate for redemption and payment at the 
Designated Payment/Transfer Office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The City covenants 
with the Registered Owner of this Certificate that on or before each principal payment date, 
interest payment date, and accrued interest payment date for this Certificate it will make 
available to the Paying Agent/Registrar, from the "Interest and Sinking Fund" created by the 
Ordinance, the amounts required to provide for the payment, in immediately available 
funds, of all principal of and interest on the Certificates, when due.   

 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, as to any Certificate held by the United States of 

America, all payments of principal and interest due on such Certificates shall be made 
directly to the United States of America at their designated place for payment. 
 

IF THE DATE for the payment of the principal of or interest on this Certificate shall 
be a Saturday, Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the City 
where the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are 
authorized by law or executive order to close, then the date for such payment shall be the 



 

 12 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

next succeeding day which is not such a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or day on which 
banking institutions are authorized to close; and payment on such date shall have the same 
force and effect as if made on the original date payment was due.   
 

THIS CERTIFICATE is one of a series of Certificates dated April 1, 2023, authorized 
in accordance with the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas in the principal amount 
of $5,861,000 FOR ALL OR ANY PART OF THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM TO ALSO INCLUDE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE FACILITIES, LAND ACQUISITION, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, PERMITS, 
AND ALL APPURTENANCES IN CONNECTION THEREWITH, AND THE COSTS OF 
ALL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATED THERETO.   
 

This Certificate is subject to optional redemption, in whole or in part, in principal 
amounts chosen by the City, on any date chosen by the City, at the option of the City, at 
the par value thereof plus accrued interest, to the date of redemption.  If less than all the 
Certificates are to be redeemed, the City may select the maturities to be redeemed.  The 
particular maturities to be redeemed shall be in inverse order of maturity, and if less than all 
of a maturity is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall determine by lot the 
Certificates, or portions thereof, within such maturity to be redeemed. 

 
Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date for the Certificates, the City 

shall cause a notice of redemption to be sent by United States mail, first class, postage 
prepaid, to the Registered Owners of the Certificates to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at 
the address of each Registered Owner appearing on the registration books of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the business day next preceding the date of 
mailing such notice. 

 
ALL CERTIFICATES OF THIS SERIES are issuable solely as fully registered 

Certificates, without interest coupons.  As provided in the Ordinance, this Certificate, or any 
unredeemed portion hereof, may, at the request of the Registered Owner or the assignee 
or assignees hereof, be assigned, transferred, converted into and exchanged for a like 
aggregate principal amount of fully registered Certificates, without interest coupons, 
payable to the appropriate Registered Owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, 
having the same denomination or denominations as requested in writing by the appropriate 
Registered Owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, upon surrender of this 
Certificate to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation, all in accordance with the form 
and procedures set forth in the Ordinance.  Among other requirements for such assignment 
and transfer, this Certificate must be presented and surrendered to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, together with proper instruments of assignment, in form and with 
guarantee of signatures satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar, evidencing assignment 
of this Certificate or any portion or portions hereof to the assignee or assignees in whose 
name or names this Certificate or any such portion or portions hereof is or are to be 
registered.  The form of Assignment printed or endorsed on this Certificate may be 
executed by the Registered Owner to evidence the assignment hereof, but such method is 
not exclusive, and other instruments of assignment satisfactory to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar may be used to evidence the assignment of this Certificate or any portion 
or portions hereof from time to time by the Registered Owner.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar's reasonable standard or customary fees and charges for assigning, 
transferring, converting and exchanging any Certificate or portion thereof will be paid by the 
City.  In any circumstance, any taxes or governmental charges required to be paid with 



 

 13 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

respect thereto shall be paid by the one requesting such assignment, transfer, conversion 
or exchange, as a condition precedent to the exercise of such privilege.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall not be required to make any such transfer, conversion, or exchange 
(i) during the period commencing on the close of business on any Record Date and ending 
with the opening of business on the next following principal or interest payment date or 
(ii) with respect to any Certificate or any portion thereof called for redemption prior to 
maturity, within 45 days prior to its redemption date; provided, however, such limitation of 
transfer shall not be applicable to an exchange by the Registered Owner of the 
unredeemed balance of the Certificate.   
 

IN THE EVENT any Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates is changed by the 
City, resigns, or otherwise ceases to act as such, the City has covenanted in the Ordinance 
that it promptly will appoint a competent and legally qualified substitute therefor, and cause 
written notice thereof to be mailed to the Registered Owners of the Certificates. 

 
IT IS HEREBY certified, recited, and covenanted that this Certificate has been duly 

and validly authorized, issued, and delivered; that all acts, conditions, and things required 
or proper to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to or in the authorization, 
issuance, and delivery of this Certificate have been performed, existed, and been done in 
accordance with law; that this Certificate is a general obligation of the City, issued on the 
full faith and credit thereof; and that ad valorem taxes sufficient to provide for the payment 
of the interest on and principal of this Certificate, as such interest and principal come due, 
have been levied and ordered to be levied against all taxable property in the City, and have 
been pledged for such payment, within the limit prescribed by law, and that this Certificate 
is additionally secured by and payable from a pledge of the Net Revenues derived from the 
City’s water and sewer system, and solid waste/sanitation system. 
 

The City has reserved the right to issue additional obligations payable and secured 
by Net Revenues of the City’s water and sewer system, either on a parity with, or 
subordinate to, the pledge of such Net Revenues securing the Certificates. AS TO THE 
PLEDGE OF WATER SYSTEM NET REVENUES, THE PLEDGE SECURING THIS 
CERTIFICATE IS SUBORDINATE TO THE PLEDGE OF WATER SYSTEM NET 
REVENUES SECURING PAYMENT OF THE CITY’S OUTSTANDING (i) WATER 
SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2011; (ii) WATER SYSTEM REVENUE 
REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2011; (iii) WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 
2013; AND (iv) SECURING PAYMENT OF THE CITY’S COMBINATION TAX AND 
REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2015. 

 
AS TO THE PLEDGE OF SEWER SYSTEM NET REVENUES, SUCH PLEDGE IS 

ON A PARITY WITH THE PLEDGE OF SEWER SYSTEM REVENUES SECURING THE 
CITY’S COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 
2015. 

 
BY BECOMING the Registered Owner of this Certificate, the Registered Owner 

thereby acknowledges all of the terms and provisions of the Ordinance, agrees to be bound 
by such terms and provisions, acknowledges that the Ordinance is duly recorded and 
available for inspection in the official minutes and records of the governing body of the City, 
and agrees that the terms and provisions of this Certificate and the Ordinance constitute a 
contract between each Registered Owner hereof and the City.   
 



 

 14 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Certificate to be signed with the 
manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor of the City and countersigned with the manual 
or facsimile signature of the City Secretary, and has caused the official seal of the City to 
be duly impressed, or placed in facsimile, on this Certificate.   

 
ATTEST:      CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 
 
_____________________________  By: _____________________________ 
City Secretary      Mayor 
 
[CITY SEAL] 
 
 FORM OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 
 
 PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR'S AUTHENTICATION CERTIFICATE 
 (To be executed if this Certificate is not accompanied by an 
 executed Registration Certificate of the Comptroller 
 of Public Accounts of the State of Texas) 

 
It is hereby certified that this Certificate has been issued under the provisions of the 

Ordinance described in the text of this Certificate; and that this Certificate has been issued 
in conversion or replacement of, or in exchange for, a Certificate, Certificates, or a portion 
of a Certificate or Certificates of a Series which originally was approved by the Attorney 
General of the State of Texas and registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the 
State of Texas.   

 
THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF 
MOODY  

 
______________________________ 
Paying Agent/Registrar 

 
Dated:                                                       BY: ___________________________ 

Authorized Representative 
 
 FORM OF ASSIGNMENT 
 
 ASSIGNMENT 
 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto             
                                                                                                 (Please insert Social Security 
or Taxpayer Identification Number of Transferee)                                                 (Please 
print or typewrite name and address, including zip code, of Transferee)                                 
                                                                                                                          the within 
Certificate and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints           
                                                                    , attorney, to register the transfer of the within 
Certificate on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the 
premises.   
 
Dated:   _____________________ 



 

 15 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
Signature Guaranteed: 
 
__________________________   _______________________________ 
NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be   NOTICE:  The signature above must 
guaranteed by a member firm of   correspond with the name of the 
the New York Stock Exchange or   Registered Owner as it appears upon 
a commercial bank or trust    the front of this Certificate in every 
company.        particular, without alteration or 

enlargement or any change whatsoever.   
 

The form of each initial Certificate No. T-1, to be submitted to the Attorney General 
of Texas, is attached as Exhibit "A" hereto.   
 

Section 7.  INTEREST AND SINKING FUND, AND PLEDGE OF TAXES AND 
REVENUES. 
 

(a) In order to secure and provide a source of payment for the Certificates, the 
City hereby pledges and grants to the Owners of all Certificates an irrevocable lien on ad 
valorem taxes collected by the City within the limitations imposed by law (“Pledged Taxes”), 
and a pledge of the Net Revenues derived from the City’s water and solid waste sanitary 
sewer system (i.e., the “System”), with such Pledged Taxes and Net Revenues to secure 
payment of the Certificates. 
 

The City hereby covenants and agrees that all Pledged Taxes, and such Net 
Revenues, shall be deposited and paid into the special funds hereinafter established, and 
shall be applied in the manner hereinafter set forth, in order to provide for the payment of 
the principal and interest on the Certificates and all expenses of paying same.  The 
Certificates shall constitute obligations of the City that shall be payable from and shall be 
equally and ratably secured by an irrevocable lien on the Pledged Taxes and Net 
Revenues, which Pledged Taxes and Net Revenues shall, in the manner herein provided, 
be set aside for and pledged to the payment of the Certificates in the Interest and Sinking 
Fund as hereinafter provided, and the Certificates shall be in all respects on a parity with 
and of equal dignity with one another. 
 

(b) Chapter 1208, Government Code applies to the issuance of the Certificates 
and the pledge of the Net Revenues and Pledged Taxes granted by the City hereunder, 
and such pledge, therefore, is valid, effective, and perfected.  If Texas law is amended at 
any time while the Certificates are Outstanding and unpaid such that the pledge of Net 
Revenues and Pledged Taxes granted by the City hereunder is to be subject to the filing 
requirements of Chapter 9, Business and Commerce Code, then in order to preserve to the 
Registered Owner the perfection of the security interest in such pledge, the City agrees to 
take such measures as it determines are reasonable and necessary under Texas law to 
comply with the applicable provisions of Chapter 9, Business and Commerce Code and 
enable a filing to perfect the security interest in such pledge to occur. 

 
(c) A special Interest and Sinking Fund (the "Interest and Sinking Fund") is 

hereby created solely for the benefit of the Certificates, and the Interest and Sinking Fund 
shall be established and maintained by the City at an official depository bank of the City.  
The Interest and Sinking Fund shall be kept separate and apart from all other funds and 



 

 16 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

accounts of the City, and shall be used only for paying the interest on and principal of the 
Certificates.  All ad valorem taxes levied and collected for an on account of the Certificates 
shall be deposited, as collected, to the credit of the Interest and Sinking Fund.  During each 
year while any of the Certificates or interest thereon are outstanding and unpaid, the 
governing body of the City shall compute and ascertain a rate and amount of ad valorem 
tax which will be sufficient to raise and produce the money required to pay the interest on 
the Certificates as such interest comes due during each calendar year, and to provide and 
maintain a sinking fund adequate to pay the principal of its Certificates as such principal 
matures (but never less than two percent (2%) of the original principal amount of the 
Certificates as a sinking fund each year); and said tax shall be based on the latest 
approved tax rolls of the City, with full allowance being made for tax delinquencies and the 
cost of tax collection.  Said rate and amount of ad valorem tax is hereby levied, and is 
hereby ordered to be levied, against all taxable property in the City for each year while any 
of the Certificates or interest thereon are outstanding and unpaid; and said tax shall be 
assessed and collected each such year and deposited to the credit of the aforesaid Interest 
and Sinking Fund.  Said ad valorem taxes sufficient to provide for the payment of the 
interest on and principal of the Certificates, as such interest comes due and such principal 
matures, are hereby pledged for such payment, within the limit prescribed by law. 
 

(d) The Certificates are additionally secured by a pledge of the Net Revenues of 
the System.  The pledge of such Net Revenues of the City’s water system is subordinate to 
the pledge of Net Revenues securing payment of the City’s (i) Water System Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2011; (ii) Water System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2011; (iii) Water 
System Revenue Bonds, Series 2013; and (iv) the City’s Combination Tax and Revenue 
Certificates of Obligation, Series 2015. 

 
The pledge of sewer system revenues is on a first lien parity with the pledge of 

sewer system revenues securing the City’s Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of 
Obligation, Series 2015. 

 
The City shall deposit Net Revenues to the credit of the Interest and Sinking Fund 

created pursuant to Section 7(c), to the extent determined by the City.  Notwithstanding the 
requirements of Section 7(c), if such Net Revenues are actually on deposit for deposit in 
the Interest and Sinking Fund in advance of the time when ad valorem taxes are scheduled 
to be levied for any fiscal year, then the amount of taxes which otherwise would have been 
required to be levied pursuant to Section 7(c) may be reduced to the extent and by the 
amount of the Net Revenues then on deposit in the Interest and Sinking Fund or budgeted 
for deposit therein. 
 

For so long as any Certificates remain outstanding during each fiscal year of the 
City, there shall be transferred into the Interest and Sinking Fund from Net Revenues of the 
System, or from ad valorem taxes collected by the City, such amounts as will be sufficient 
to pay (a) the interest scheduled to become due on the Certificates on the immediately next 
two following semiannual interest payment dates, and (b) the greater of (i) two percent (2%) 
of the principal amount of the then outstanding Certificates or (ii) the principal scheduled to 
become due on the Certificates on the immediately next following annual principal payment 
date. 
 

(e) Money in the Interest and Sinking Fund and the Construction Fund may, at 
the option of the City, be invested in time deposits or certificates of deposit secured in the 



 

 17 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

manner required by law for public funds, or be invested in direct obligations of the United 
States of America or any of its agencies or in any other obligations permitted by law; 
provided that all such deposits and investments shall be made in such manner that the 
money required to be expended from any Fund will be available at the proper time or times. 
Any obligation in which money is so invested shall be kept and held by the official 
depository bank of the City at which the Fund is maintained from which the investment was 
made.  All such investments shall be promptly sold when necessary to prevent any default 
in connection with the Certificates.  

 
(f) Notwithstanding any other provisions hereof, payment of the principal and 

interest due on the Certificates shall be made by wire transfer. 
 

Section 8.  SYSTEM FUND.  The City hereby covenants and agrees that, while the 
Certificates remain Outstanding, all revenues derived from the operation of the System 
shall be kept separate and apart from all other funds and moneys of the City, and such 
revenues shall be deposited from day to day as collected into a fund or funds maintained at 
an official depository of the City known as the “City of Bruceville-Eddy Waterworks and 
Sewer System Fund” (together hereinafter called the “System Fund”).  All moneys 
deposited in the System Fund shall be pledged and appropriated to the extent required for 
the following purposes and in the order of priority shown, to wit: 
 

First:  To the payment of all necessary and reasonable Maintenance and Operating 
Expenses of the System as defined herein or required by statute to be a first charge on and 
claim against the revenues thereof. 
 

Second:  As to water system revenues, to the payment of the principal and interest 
on the City’s (i) Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 2011; (ii) Water System Revenue 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2011; (iii) Water System Revenue Bonds, Series 2013; and (iv) 
Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2015, and any reserve 
funds established in connection therewith, or any further parity indebtedness expressly 
issued on a parity with such obligations, as the same become due. 

 
As to the Sewer System Revenues, to the payment of principal and interest on the 

Certificates and the City’s Combination Tax and Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 
2015, and any reserve funds established in connection therewith. 

 
Third:  Any Net Revenues remaining in the System Fund after satisfying the 

foregoing payments, or making adequate and sufficient provision for the payment thereof, 
may be appropriated and used for prepayment of any subordinate lien indebtedness, or for 
improvements to the System, or any other purpose allowed by law. 

 
Reference is made to Section 11 below as to additional indebtedness, which may, at 

the option of the City, be issued on parity with the pledge of Net Revenues securing the 
Certificates. 

   
Section 9.  (deleted)  

 
Section 10.  SECURITY OF FUNDS.  All moneys on deposit in the Funds for which 

this Ordinance makes provision (except any portion thereof as may be at any time properly 
invested) shall be secured or collateralized in the manner and to the fullest extent required 



 

 18 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

by the laws of Texas for the security of public funds, and moneys on deposit in such Funds 
shall be used only for the purposes permitted by this Ordinance.   
 

Section 11.  ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL INDEBTEDNESS.  That (in addition to 
the right to issue junior lien Certificates of Obligation or other subordinate lien obligations 
secured by Net Revenues of the System, as authorized by the laws of the State of Texas), 
the City, in order to provide for improvements, extensions, enlargements and repairs to the 
System, reserves the right to issue additional certificates of obligation, revenue bonds, or 
other evidence of indebtedness (“Additional Bonds”), payable from and secured by a 
pledge of the Net Revenues of the System on a parity with the pledge of Net Revenues 
securing the Certificates.  When issued in compliance with the law and terms and 
conditions hereinafter appearing, the lien or pledge securing such Additional Bonds shall 
occupy a position of parity and equal dignity with the lien or pledge securing the 
Certificates.  The Additional Bonds, which the City reserves the right to issue, may be 
issued provided that the following conditions shall have been met: 

 
(a) That the laws of the State of Texas in force at such time provide for the 

issuance of such Additional Bonds. 
 

(b) The City is not in default as to any covenant, condition or obligation 
prescribed by this Ordinance, and the INTEREST AND SINKING FUND contains the 
amount of money then required to be on deposit therein, as certified by the Mayor and City 
Secretary. 
 

(c) The City has secured from a Certified Public Accountant or registered 
professional engineer and provided to the United States of America (or other holder of the 
Certificates) a certificate showing that the anticipated Net Revenues for the completed 
fiscal year next following the year in which such Additional Bonds are to be issued, is equal 
to at least 1.20 times the average annual debt service requirements (calculated on a fiscal 
year basis) of all Certificates (and other indebtedness payable from or secured by a lien 
against Net Revenues) secured in whole or in part by Net Revenues then outstanding and 
including those Additional Bonds proposed to be issued; provided; this requirement shall 
not apply to Additional Bonds used to complete the Project, and provided further this 
requirement may be waived or modified by the written consent of the holders of seventy-
five percent (75%) of the Certificates then outstanding, determined by outstanding principal 
amount. 
 

(d) Provision is made in the ordinance authorizing the Additional Bonds or other 
indebtedness then proposed to be issued for additional payments to be made into the 
INTEREST AND SINKING FUND sufficient to provide for any increased principal of and 
interest requirements resulting from the issuance of the Additional Bonds or other indebt-
edness. 
 

(e) The United States of America, if it remains a holder of the Certificates, agrees 
to the issuance of such additional parity debt. 

 
 (f) So long as the United States of America holds any Certificates, the City will 
not issue any obligations without the prior written consent of the United States of America, 
except as otherwise provided by applicable law. 
 



 

 19 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

The City will not issue any certificates of obligation, bonds, notes, or other 
obligations secured in whole or in part by liens on the Net Revenues that are junior and 
subordinate to the lien on Net Revenues securing payment of the Certificates without the 
prior written consent of the United States of America, except as otherwise provided by 
applicable law. 

 
Section 12.  SHORT-LIVED ASSET REPLACEMENT RESERVE.  The City shall 

deposit into a short-lived asset replacement fund the amount of $26,133 per year for each 
year any of the Certificates remain outstanding and unpaid..  Such fund shall be used 
solely to make repairs to the System, and if any amount is withdrawn from such fund the 
City shall promptly replace the same. 
 

Section 13.  DAMAGED, MUTILATED, LOST, STOLEN, OR DESTROYED 
CERTIFICATES. 
 

(a) Replacement Certificates.  In the event any outstanding Certificate is 
damaged, mutilated, lost, stolen, or destroyed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall cause to 
be printed, executed, and delivered, a new Certificate of the same principal amount, 
maturity, and interest rate, as the damaged, mutilated, lost, stolen, or destroyed Certificate, 
in replacement for such Certificate in the manner hereinafter provided.  
 

(b) Application for Replacement Certificates.  Application for replacement of 
damaged, mutilated, lost, stolen, or destroyed Certificates shall be made by the Registered 
Owner thereof to the Paying Agent/Registrar.  In every case of loss, theft, or destruction of 
a Certificate, the Registered Owner applying for a replacement Certificate shall furnish to 
the City and to the Paying Agent/Registrar such security or indemnity as may be required 
by them to save each of them harmless from any loss or damage with respect thereto.  
Also, in every case of loss, theft, or destruction of a Certificate, the Registered Owner shall 
furnish to the City and to the Paying Agent/Registrar evidence to their satisfaction of the 
loss, theft, or destruction of such Certificate, as the case may be.  In every case of damage 
or mutilation of a Certificate, the Registered Owner shall surrender to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar for cancellation the Certificate so damaged or mutilated.   
 

(c) No Default Occurred.  Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this 
Section, in the event any such Certificate shall have matured, and no default has occurred 
which is then continuing in the payment of the principal of, redemption premium, if any, or 
interest on the Certificate, the City may authorize the payment of the same (without 
surrender thereof except in the case of a damaged or mutilated Certificate) instead of 
issuing a replacement Certificate, provided security or indemnity is furnished as above 
provided in this Section.   
 

(d) Charge for Issuing Replacement Certificates.  Prior to the issuance of any 
replacement Certificate, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall charge the Registered Owner of 
such Certificate with all legal, printing, and other expenses in connection therewith.  Every 
replacement Certificate issued pursuant to the provisions of this Section by virtue of the fact 
that any Certificate is lost, stolen, or destroyed shall constitute a contractual obligation of 
the City whether or not the lost, stolen, or destroyed Certificate shall be found at any time, 
or be enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled to all the benefits of this Ordinance 
equally and proportionately with any and all other Certificates duly issued under this 
Ordinance.   



 

 20 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
(e) Authority for Issuing Replacement Certificates.  In accordance with Section 

1201.061(a)(2), Texas Government Code, as amended and presently codified, this 
Section 13 of this Ordinance shall constitute authority for the issuance of any such 
replacement Certificate without necessity of further action by the governing body of the City 
or any other body or person, and the duty of the replacement of such Certificates is hereby 
authorized and imposed upon the Paying Agent/Registrar, and the Paying Agent/Registrar 
shall authenticate and deliver such Certificates in the form and manner and with the effect, 
as provided in Section 5(a) of this Ordinance for Certificates issued in conversion and 
exchange for other Certificates.   

 
(f) Certificates held by the United States of America.  In the event any Certificate 

is mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen, any security or indemnity as may be required by the 
City and/or the Paying Agent/Registrar from the registered owner applying for the 
replacement Certificate shall not be required from the United States of America as long as it 
is holder of the Certificates. 
 

Section 14.  CUSTODY, APPROVAL, AND REGISTRATION OF CERTIFICATES; 
BOND COUNSEL'S OPINION.  The City Manager of the City is hereby authorized to have 
control of the Certificates initially issued and delivered hereunder and all necessary records 
and proceedings pertaining to the Certificates pending their delivery and their investigation, 
examination, and approval by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and their 
registration by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.  Upon registration 
of the Certificates the Comptroller of Public Accounts (or a deputy designated in writing to 
act for the Comptroller) shall manually sign the Comptroller's Registration Certificate 
attached to such Certificates, and the seal of the Comptroller shall be impressed, or placed 
in facsimile, on such Certificate.  The Certificates shall not have or bear CUSIP numbers. 

 
Section 15.  [deleted] 

 
Section 16.  SALE OF CERTIFICATES.  The Certificates are hereby sold and shall 

be delivered to the United States of America (sometimes referred to herein as the 
"Purchaser"), at the price of par, with interest to accrue from the date of delivery of each 
draw.  It is hereby officially found, determined, and declared that the terms of this sale are 
the most advantageous reasonably obtainable.  The initial Certificates shall be registered in 
the name of the United States of America.  
 

Section 17.  PROCEEDS OF SALE. The proceeds of sale of the Certificates shall 
be deposited through a series of draws into a Series 2023 Certificates of Obligation 
construction fund (the “Construction Fund”) maintained at The First National Bank of 
Moody, Moody, Texas.  Moneys may be withdrawn from the Construction Fund solely to 
pay for costs of the Project, and for payment of costs of issuance for the Certificates.  
Pending expenditure for authorized projects and purposes, such proceeds of sale may be 
invested authorized investments in accordance with the Public Funds Investment Act 
(V.T.C.A., Government Code, Chapter 2256), and any investment earnings realized may be 
expended for such authorized projects and purposes or deposited in the Interest and 
Sinking Fund as shall be determined by the City Council. Accrued interest and premium, if 
any, received from the Purchasers as well as all surplus proceeds of sale of the 
Certificates, including investment earnings, remaining after the accomplishment of all 



 

 21 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

authorized projects and purposes shall promptly be deposited to the credit of the Interest 
and Sinking Fund. 
 
 The Certificates are to be funded in a series of draws in a maximum aggregate 
principal amount of $5,861,000 (representing the aggregate principal amount of the 
Certificates).  The City, or its authorized representative, shall submit each draw request to 
the United States of America, United States Department of Agriculture (“USDA”).  No draw 
shall be funded until approved by the USDA.  Each draw shall bear interest from the date of 
such draw, as shown on the books of record kept by the holder of the Certificates.  The 
USDA shall also approve the Project budget and all amendments thereto.  All draws shall 
be deposited into the Construction Fund as established pursuant to this Section 17. 
 

Section 18.  APPROVAL OF PAYING AGENT/REGISTRAR AGREEMENT.  The 
Paying Agent/Registrar Agreement with The First National Bank of Moody is hereby 
approved.  The Mayor is hereby authorized to amend, complete or modify such agreement 
as necessary and is further authorized to execute such agreement and the City Secretary is 
hereby authorized to attest such agreement.   

 
The City, The First National Bank of Moody, and the USDA shall enter into an 

Escrow Agreement governing how each draw shall be made, which such Escrow 
Agreement is hereby approved. 
 
 Section 19.   [deleted] 
 

Section 20.  RECORDS AND ACCOUNTS - ANNUAL AUDIT.  The City further 
covenants and agrees that so long as any of the Certificates remain Outstanding, it will 
keep and maintain accurate and complete records and accounts pertaining to the 
operations of the City in which complete and correct entries shall be made of all transac-
tions relating thereto, as provided by applicable law.  The City further agrees that following 
the close of each Fiscal Year, it will cause an audit of such books and accounts to be made 
by an independent firm of Certified Public Accountants.  

 
The City shall furnish to the USDA and the holder of the Certificates a copy of its 

annual audit, within one hundred and eighty (180) days after completion thereof, and such 
other financial reports as the holder of the Certificates or the USDA may request. 
 
 Section 21.  [deleted]  
 

Section 22.  SEVERABILITY.  The provisions of this Ordinance are severable; and 
in case any one or more of the provisions of this Ordinance or the application thereof to any 
person or circumstance should be held to be invalid, unconstitutional, or ineffective as to 
any person or circumstance, the remainder of this Ordinance nevertheless shall be valid, 
and the application of any such invalid provision to persons or circumstances other than 
those as to which it is held invalid shall not be affected thereby.   
 

Section 23.  AMENDMENTS.  The City may amend this Ordinance without the 
consent of or notice to any registered owners in any manner not detrimental to the interests 
of the registered owners, including the curing of any ambiguity, inconsistency, or formal 
defect or omission therein.  In addition, the City may, with the written consent of the holders 
of a majority in aggregate principal amount of the Certificates then outstanding affected 



 

 22 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

thereby, amend, add to, or rescind any of the provisions of the Ordinance; except that, 
without the consent of the registered owners of all of the Certificates affected, no such 
amendment, addition, or rescission may (1) change the date specified as the date on which 
the principal of or any installment of interest on any Certificate is due and payable, reduce 
the principal amount thereof, or the rate of interest thereon, change the place or places at 
or the coin or currency in which any Certificate or interest thereon is payable, or in any 
other way modify the terms of payment of the principal of or interest on the Certificates, 
(2) give any preference to any Certificate over any other Certificate, or (3) reduce the 
aggregate principal amount of Certificates required for consent to any amendment, 
addition, or waiver. 

 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, so long as the United States of America is a holder of 

any of the Certificates, the City shall send the United States of America notice of such 
amendment(s); and no such amendment(s) to this Ordinance or the Certificates shall be 
made without the prior written consent of the United States of America. 
 
 Section 24.  EVENTS OF DEFAULT.  The following shall constitute an Event of 
Default hereunder: 
 
 (a) The failure by the City to make payment of principal of or interest on the 
Certificates as the same become due. 
 
 (b) Default by the City in the observance or performance of any of the other 
covenants, conditions or obligations of the City hereunder, the failure to perform which 
materially adversely affects the rights of the holders, including but not limited to, their 
prospect or ability to be repaid in accordance with this Ordinance, and the continuation 
thereof for a period of 60 days after notice of such default is given by any owner to the City. 
 
 Upon and following any event of default, any Registered Owner is entitled to seek a 
writ of mandamus from a court of proper jurisdiction requiring that the City comply with its 
obligations under this Ordinance.  The rights of the Registered Owners hereunder do not 
include the right to compel acceleration of the maturity of the Certificates but only to require 
payment of the Certificates as the same are then due as of the date of such mandamus. 
 

Section 25.  FURTHER ASSURANCES.  The Mayor, City Secretary and other City 
officials are hereby authorized to execute and deliver such further agreements and 
documents as are necessary to carry out the intents and purposes of this Ordinance. 
 

Section 26.  ORDINANCE TO CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT.  This Ordinance shall 
constitute a contract between the City and the holders of the Certificates. 
 
 Section 27.  [deleted] 
 

Section 28:  LOAN PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS AND DOCUMENTS TO 
CONTROL. 

 
Section 28.01.  Definitions. 

 
For the purposes of this Section, the following acronyms and terms shall be defined 

as follows: 



 

 23 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

(a) RUS: The Rural Utilities Service, an agency of the United States of America 
within the United States Department of Agriculture, and any successor agency thereof. 

 
(b) Loan: The loan in the aggregate principal amount of $5,861,000 from the 

purchaser to the City, which has been authorized under 7 U.S.C. § 1926, and which is 
represented by the purchaser’s purchase of the City’s $5,861,000 Combination Tax and 
Revenue Certificates of Obligation, Series 2023. 

 
(c) Agency rules: The statutes, rules, regulations and policies of the RUS, in 

effect on the date hereof, which pertain to or which are applicable to the loan and such 
future statutes, rules, regulations and policies which are not inconsistent with the express 
provisions hereof. 

 
(d) Loan document provisions: The terms, conditions, requirements and 

provisions of the loan instruments and loan documents, including but not limited to, loan 
resolutions, security agreements, assurance agreements, certifications, and equal 
opportunity agreements, which were signed by the City for the benefit of the United States 
of America and/or of the RUS, and for the purpose of obtaining the loan. 

 
Section 28.02. Compliance with Agency Rules. 
 
(a) To the extent permitted by State law and if such law is not otherwise 

preempted by federal statute, regulation or rule, the City shall comply with all agency rules 
and loan document provisions. 

 
(b) Notwithstanding any other term, condition, requirement or provision contained 

in this Ordinance, the agency rules and loan document provisions shall, to the extent 
permitted by State law and if such law is not otherwise preempted by federal statute, 
regulation or rule, control to the extent of any conflict between the Ordinance and such 
agency rules or such loan document provisions. 
 

Section 28.03.  Interest Accrual. 
 
Notwithstanding any other term, condition, requirement or provision contained in this 

Ordinance to the contrary, interest on a Certificate shall continue to accrue and be payable 
to the United States of America so long as the Certificate remains unpaid and outstanding.  
Interest will not cease to accrue for any reason (including the establishment of a 
redemption date or prepayment date) until the date when payment in full has been received 
at the agency office designated to receive payments. For the purpose of determining "the 
date when payment in full has been received at the agency office designated to receive 
payments," such date shall be: 

 
1. when payment is made by hand delivery, the date when such payment 
has been physically delivered into the possession of such agency at the 
address given to the Issuer; 
 
2. when payment is made by first class mail, the third day following 
Issuer's mailing of the payment, postage prepaid, using the U.S. Postal 
Service and Issuer's receipt of written proof of the mailing from the U.S. 
Postal Service identifying the date of mailing; 



 

 24 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
3. when payment is made by overnight delivery, the first day following 
Issuer's sending of the payment, using the U.S. Postal Service or another 
delivery service, such as Federal Express, and Issuer's receipt of written 
proof of sending from the delivery service identifying the date of sending; 
 
4. when payment is made by electronic transfer of funds, the date that 
the electronic transfer of funds for the payment is completed; or 
 
5. when payment is made by preauthorized electronic debit or draft, the 
date that the electronic debit or draft for the payment is paid. 
 

Section 28.04. Redemption or Prepayment. 
 
Notwithstanding any other term, condition, requirement or provision contained in this 

Ordinance, redemption or prepayment of a Certificate may occur without presentation or 
presentment of the Certificate. 

 
Section 28.05.  Direct Payment. 
 
Notwithstanding any other term, condition, requirement or provision contained in the 

Ordinance or in the Certificate to the contrary, all payments shall be made by the City 
directly to the agency office designated to receive payments. 

 
Section 28.06.  No Presentment or Surrender. 
 
Notwithstanding any other term, condition, requirement or provision contained in this 

Ordinance to the contrary, all payments (including payments at maturity or at redemption or 
prepayment of a Certificate) may occur without surrender, presentation or presentment of 
the Certificates. 

 
Section 28.07.  Replacement Certificates. 
 
Notwithstanding any other term, condition, requirement or provision contained in this 

Ordinance to the contrary, and in the event that a Certificate is lost, stolen, damaged, 
mutilated, or destroyed, the United States of America will not be required to obtain a 
replacement Certificate in order to continue to receive timely payments under such 
Certificate and will not be required to provide security or indemnity as a condition to 
receiving timely payments under such Certificate. 

 
 Section 28.08.  Limitation on Application of this Section. 
 

(a) The provisions of this section shall be operative only for so long as any of the 
Certificates issued under this Ordinance are owned or held by:  (1) the United States of 
America; or (2) any agency thereof. 

 
(b) The provisions of this section shall not be used to or shall not be construed so 

as to allow the Ordinance to violate any applicable provision of Texas law to the extent that 
such law is not otherwise preempted by applicable federal statute, regulation or rule. 



 

 S-1 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

READ, PASSED, ADOPTED, AND EFFECTIVE this 23rd day of March, 2023. 
 
 
 

_______________________________ 
Mayor 
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
City Secretary 
City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas 



 

 A-1 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 Exhibit "A" 
 
 FORM OF INITIAL CERTIFICATE 
 
NO. T-1 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA PRINCIPAL 
 STATE OF TEXAS AMOUNT 
  $5,861,000 
 CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, 
 COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE 
 CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION 
 SERIES 2023 

 
Certificate Date:  April 1, 2023 

 
REGISTERED OWNER: THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
 
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: FIVE MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED SIXTY ONE THOUSAND 

AND NO/100 DOLLARS 
 

ON THE MATURITY DATES specified below, the CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, 
TEXAS, (the "City"), being a municipal corporation and a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, hereby promises to pay to the Registered Owner set forth above, or registered 
assigns (hereinafter called the "Registered Owner") the principal amount set forth above, 
and to pay interest thereon from the date of each draw hereunder, on October 1, 2023, and 
semi-annually thereafter on each April 1 and October 1 to the maturity dates specified 
below, or the date of redemption prior to maturity, at the interest rate per annum specified 
below calculated on the basis of a 365 day year, and actual days elapsed. 

 
Principal due on this Certificate shall be payable on the following payment dates and 

amounts, and bear interest at the rate set forth below: 
 

Payment Date 
(April 1) 

 
Principal Due 

2025 $92,000 
2026 $94,000 
2027 $97,000 
2028 $99,000 
2029 $102,000 
2030 $104,000 
2031 $107,000 
2032 $110,000 
2033 $113,000 
2034 $116,000 
2035 $119,000 
2036 $122,000 
2037 $125,000 
2038 $129,000 
2039 $132,000 
2040 $135,000 
2041 $139,000 



 

 A-2 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

Payment Date 
(April 1) 

 
Principal Due 

2042 $143,000 
2043 $146,000 
2044 $150,000 
2045 $154,000 
2046 $158,000 
2047 $162,000 
2048 $167,000 
2049 $171,000 
2050 $175,000 
2051 $180,000 
2052 $185,000 
2053 $190,000 
2054 $195,000 
2055 $200,000 
2056 $205,000 
2057 $210,000 
2058 $216,000 
2059 $222,000 
2060 $227,000 
2061 $233,000 
2062 $237,000 

 
THIS CERTIFICATE shall be funded in a series of draws, as provided in Section 17 

of the Ordinance authorizing issuance of the Certificate.  All draws shall bear interest from 
the date made, with a record of each draw and the interest accruing thereon to be kept by 
the holder of this Certificate. 

 
 The interest rate due on the Certificates shall be the lower of (i) 2.6250% per annum, 
or (ii) that rate of interest established by the United States of America as applicable to the 
Certificates on the date the first Certificate is funded. 

 
THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON this Certificate are payable in lawful 

money of the United States of America, without exchange or collection charges.  The 
principal of this Certificate shall be paid to the Registered Owner hereof upon presentation 
and surrender of this Certificate at maturity or upon the date fixed for its redemption prior to 
maturity, at The First National Bank of Moody (the "Paying Agent/Registrar"), at their office 
for payment in Moody, Texas (the "Designated Payment/Transfer Office").  The payment of 
interest on this Certificate shall be made by the Paying Agent/Registrar to the Registered 
Owner hereof on each interest payment date by check or draft, dated as of such interest 
payment date, drawn by the Paying Agent/Registrar on, and payable solely from, funds of 
the City required by the Ordinance authorizing the issuance of this Certificate (the 
"Ordinance") to be on deposit with the Paying Agent/Registrar for such purpose as 
hereinafter provided; and such check or draft shall be sent by the Paying Agent/Registrar 
by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, on each such interest payment date, to 
the Registered Owner hereof, at its address as it appeared on the last business day of the 
month next preceding each such date (the "Record Date") on the Registration Books kept 
by the Paying Agent/Registrar, as hereinafter described.  In addition, interest may be paid 



 

 A-3 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

by such other method, acceptable to the Paying Agent/Registrar, requested by, and at the 
risk and expense of, the Registered Owner.  
 

IN THE EVENT of a nonpayment of interest on a scheduled payment date, and for 
30 days thereafter, a new record date for such interest payment (a "Special Record Date") 
will be established by the Paying Agent/Registrar, if and when funds for the payment of 
such interest have been received from the City.  Notice of the Special Record Date and of 
the scheduled payment date of the past due interest (which shall be 15 days after the 
Special Record Date) shall be sent at least five business days prior to the Special Record 
Date by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid, to the address of each owner of a 
Certificate appearing on the Registration Books at the close of business on the last 
business day next preceding the date of mailing of such notice.   
 

ANY ACCRUED INTEREST due at maturity or upon the redemption of this 
Certificate prior to maturity as provided herein shall be paid to the Registered Owner upon 
presentation and surrender of this Certificate for redemption and payment at the 
Designated Payment/Transfer Office of the Paying Agent/Registrar.  The City covenants 
with the Registered Owner of this Certificate that on or before each principal payment date, 
interest payment date, and accrued interest payment date for this Certificate it will make 
available to the Paying Agent/Registrar, from the "Interest and Sinking Fund" created by the 
Ordinance, the amounts required to provide for the payment, in immediately available 
funds, of all principal of and interest on the Certificates, when due.   

 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, as to any Certificate held by the United States of 

America, all payments of principal and interest due on such Certificates shall be made 
directly to the United States of America at their designated place for payment. 
 

IF THE DATE for the payment of the principal of or interest on this Certificate shall 
be a Saturday, Sunday, a legal holiday, or a day on which banking institutions in the City 
where the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent/Registrar is located are 
authorized by law or executive Ordinance to close, then the date for such payment shall be 
the next succeeding day which is not such a Saturday, Sunday, legal holiday, or day on 
which banking institutions are authorized to close; and payment on such date shall have 
the same force and effect as if made on the original date payment was due.   
 

THIS CERTIFICATE is one of a series of Certificates dated April 1, 2023, authorized 
in accordance with the Constitution and laws of the State of Texas in the principal amount 
of $5,861,000 FOR ALL OR ANY PART OF THE COST OF CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT AND SEWERAGE SYSTEM TO ALSO INCLUDE 
CUSTOMER SERVICE FACILITIES, LAND ACQUISITION, RIGHTS-OF-WAY, PERMITS, 
AND ALL APPURTENANCES IN CONNECTION THEREWITH,, AND THE COSTS OF 
ALL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RELATED THERETO.   
 

This Certificate is subject to optional redemption, in whole or in part, in principal 
amounts chosen by the City, on any date chosen by the City, at the option of the City, at 
the par value thereof plus accrued interest, to the date of redemption.  If less than all the 
Certificates are to be redeemed, the City may select the maturities to be redeemed.  The 
particular maturities to be redeemed shall be in inverse order of maturity, and if less than all 
of a maturity is to be redeemed, the Paying Agent/Registrar shall determine by lot the 
Certificates, or portions thereof, within such maturity to be redeemed. 



 

 A-4 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
Not less than thirty (30) days prior to a redemption date for the Certificates, the City 

shall cause a notice of redemption to be sent by United States mail, first class, postage 
prepaid, to the Registered Owners of the Certificates to be redeemed, in whole or in part, at 
the address of each Registered Owner appearing on the registration books of the Paying 
Agent/Registrar at the close of business on the business day next preceding the date of 
mailing such notice. 

 
ALL CERTIFICATES OF THIS SERIES are issuable solely as fully registered 

Certificates, without interest coupons.  As provided in the Ordinance, this Certificate, or any 
unredeemed portion hereof, may, at the request of the Registered Owner or the assignee 
or assignees hereof, be assigned, transferred, converted into and exchanged for a like 
aggregate principal amount of fully registered Certificates, without interest coupons, 
payable to the appropriate Registered Owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, 
having the same denomination or denominations as requested in writing by the appropriate 
Registered Owner, assignee or assignees, as the case may be, upon surrender of this 
Certificate to the Paying Agent/Registrar for cancellation, all in accordance with the form 
and procedures set forth in the Ordinance.  Among other requirements for such assignment 
and transfer, this Certificate must be presented and surrendered to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar, together with proper instruments of assignment, in form and with 
guarantee of signatures satisfactory to the Paying Agent/Registrar, evidencing assignment 
of this Certificate or any portion or portions hereof to the assignee or assignees in whose 
name or names this Certificate or any such portion or portions hereof is or are to be 
registered.  The form of Assignment printed or endorsed on this Certificate may be 
executed by the Registered Owner to evidence the assignment hereof, but such method is 
not exclusive, and other instruments of assignment satisfactory to the Paying 
Agent/Registrar may be used to evidence the assignment of this Certificate or any portion 
or portions hereof from time to time by the Registered Owner.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar's reasonable standard or customary fees and charges for assigning, 
transferring, converting and exchanging any Certificate or portion thereof will be paid by the 
City.  In any circumstance, any taxes or governmental charges required to be paid with 
respect thereto shall be paid by the one requesting such assignment, transfer, conversion 
or exchange, as a condition precedent to the exercise of such privilege.  The Paying 
Agent/Registrar shall not be required to make any such transfer, conversion, or exchange 
(i) during the period commencing on the close of business on any Record Date and ending 
with the opening of business on the next following principal or interest payment date or 
(ii) with respect to any Certificate or any portion thereof called for redemption prior to 
maturity, within 45 days prior to its redemption date; provided, however, such limitation of 
transfer shall not be applicable to an exchange by the Registered Owner of the 
unredeemed balance of the Certificate.   
 

IN THE EVENT any Paying Agent/Registrar for the Certificates is changed by the 
City, resigns, or otherwise ceases to act as such, the City has covenanted in the Ordinance 
that it promptly will appoint a competent and legally qualified substitute therefor, and cause 
written notice thereof to be mailed to the Registered Owners of the Certificates. 
 

IT IS HEREBY certified, recited, and covenanted that this Certificate has been duly 
and validly authorized, issued, and delivered; that all acts, conditions, and things required 
or proper to be performed, exist, and be done precedent to or in the authorization, 
issuance, and delivery of this Certificate have been performed, existed, and been done in 



 

 A-5 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

accordance with law; that this Certificate is a general obligation of the City, issued on the 
full faith and credit thereof; and that ad valorem taxes sufficient to provide for the payment 
of the interest on and principal of this Certificate, as such interest and principal come due, 
have been levied and ordered to be levied against all taxable property in the City, and have 
been pledged for such payment, within the limit prescribed by law, and that this Certificate 
is additionally secured by and payable from a pledge of the Net Revenues derived from the 
City’s water and sewer system and sanitation system. 
 

The City has reserved the right to issue additional obligations payable and secured 
by Net Revenues of the City’s water and sewer system, either on a parity with, or 
subordinate to, the pledge of such Net Revenues securing the Certificates. AS TO THE 
PLEDGE OF WATER SYSTEM NET REVENUES, THE PLEDGE SECURING THIS 
CERTIFICATE IS SUBORDINATE TO THE PLEDGE OF WATER SYSTEM NET 
REVENUES SECURING PAYMENT OF THE CITY’S (i) WATER SYSTEM REVENUE 
BONDS, SERIES 2011; (ii) WATER SYSTEM REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 
2011; (iii) WATER SYSTEM REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2013; AND (iv) SECURING 
PAYMENT OF THE CITY’S COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF 
OBLIGATION, SERIES 2015. 

 
AS TO THE PLEDGE OF SEWER SYSTEM NET REVENUES, SUCH PLEDGE IS 

ON A PARITY WITH THE PLEDGE OF SEWER SYSTEM REVENUES SECURING THE 
CITY’S COMBINATION TAX AND REVENUE CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 
2015. 

 
BY BECOMING the Registered Owner of this Certificate, the Registered Owner 

thereby acknowledges all of the terms and provisions of the Ordinance, agrees to be bound 
by such terms and provisions, acknowledges that the Ordinance is duly recorded and 
available for inspection in the official minutes and records of the governing body of the City, 
and agrees that the terms and provisions of this Certificate and the Ordinance constitute a 
contract between each Registered Owner hereof and the City.   
 



 

 A-6 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City has caused this Certificate to be signed with the 

manual or facsimile signature of the Mayor of the City and countersigned with the manual 
or facsimile signature of the City Secretary, and has caused the official seal of the City to 
be duly impressed, or placed in facsimile, on this Certificate.   
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ____________________________  By: ______________________________ 
 City Secretary     Mayor 
 
 
[CITY SEAL] 



 

 A-7 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
 FORM OF ASSIGNMENT 
 
 ASSIGNMENT 
 

For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto 
___________________________________________________ (Please insert Social 
Security or Taxpayer Identification Number of Transferee) 
________________________________ (Please print or typewrite name and address, 
including zip code, of Transferee) __________________________________________ 
within Certificate and all rights thereunder, and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints 
___________________________________________, attorney, to register the transfer of 
the within Certificate on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of 
substitution in the premises.   
 
Dated: ________________________ 
 
 
Signature Guaranteed: 
 
 
___________________________  _______________________________ 
NOTICE:  Signature(s) must be   NOTICE:  The signature above must 
guaranteed by a member firm of   correspond with the name of the 
the New York Stock Exchange or   Registered Owner as it appears upon 
a commercial bank or trust    the front of this Certificate in every 
company.        particular, without alteration or 

enlargement or any change whatsoever. 
 
 



 

 A-8 BOND ORDINANCE 
4880-6979-0741, v. 7 

 
 COMPTROLLER'S REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE: 
 REGISTER NO. __________________ 
 

I hereby certify that this Certificate has been examined, certified as to validity, and 
approved by the Attorney General of the State of Texas, and that this Certificate has been 
registered by the Comptroller of Public Accounts of the State of Texas.   
 

Witness my signature and seal this ________________________. 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
of the State of Texas 

 
 
[COMPTROLLER'S SEAL] 
 



Page 1 of 12 
 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 

ORDINANCE NO. 3-23-2023-3 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 
AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, CHAPTER 1: “GENERAL PROVISIONS” 
BY ADDING A NEW ARTICLE 1.09, “SOCIAL MEDIA AND 
TECHNOLOGY USE POLICY,” THEREBY ESTABLISHING RULES FOR 
EMPLOYEES, ELECTED OFFICIALS, AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS; 
PROVIDING DEFINITIONS, CONDUCT STANDARDS, AND 
CONSEQUENCES FOR MISUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy (“City”), located in McLennan and Falls 
Counties, Texas, is a Type-A, general law municipality authorized under Texas state law to 
legislate in the best interests of its residents; and  

WHEREAS, Section 51.001 of the Texas Local Government Code provides, in part, that 
the City “may adopt . . . an ordinance, rule or police regulation that is for the good government, 
peace, or order of the municipality . . . and is necessary or proper for carrying out a power granted 
by law to the municipality”; and  

WHEREAS, Section 51.012 of the Texas Local Government Code provides, in part, that 
a municipality may adopt an ordinance “that is necessary for the government, interest, welfare, or 
good order of the municipality as a body politic”; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas (“City Council”), the 
City deems it necessary to issuances professional and personal conduct standards for the use of 
social media for both employees as well as elected and appointed officials; and 

WHEREAS, the City deems it necessary to adopt such rules for the safeguarding of access  
to and the use of City owned information technology systems to include devices accessing 
networks on personally owned devices; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS, THAT:  

SECTION 1. All of the above premises are found to be true and correct legislative 
determinations of the City Council and they are hereby incorporated into the body of this 
Ordinance as if copied and set forth herein in their entirety.  

SECTION 2. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, Chapter 1: 
“General Provisions,” is hereby amended by adding a new Article 1.09, “social media and 
technology use policy,” which shall read in its entirety from the date of passage as follows:  

Agenda Item #17



Page 2 of 12 
 

ARTICLE 1.09, SOCIAL MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY USE POLICY 

Sec. 1.09.001 Definitions  

For the purposes of this policy, unless otherwise stated, the following definitions apply: 

Comment – a message posted by site visitors, either in response to an existing topic or introducing 
a new topic. In general, the user solely controls the content of comments, but often can be deleted, 
accepted or rejected prior to publishing by the site. 

Connections – Any deliberate links between a user and a social media channel or page, whether it 
is initiated by the individual or by the site moderator. Terms used by various sites to describe a 
connection include friend, fan, follower, or subscriber. 

Limited forum – a public forum created by the government voluntarily for expressive activity that 
may be restricted as to subject matter or class of speaker. Forum restrictions must be able to 
withstand strict judicial scrutiny of its effect on First Amendment rights. 

Post – In relation to social media accounts or online activity, anything published in an online forum 
or social media account. 

Social media – Internet based third-party platforms that facilitate interaction and engagement 
among individuals in a network or virtual community. Social media often offers a participatory 
environment and includes user-generated content such as videos, photos, videos, blogs, and wikis. 

Professional social media accounts - those accounts which are used for the promotion and 
exchange of information in a person's occupational capacity and or which are primarily associated 
with a job, business or enterprise. 

Information Technology (IT) – The Department of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, or its’ designated 
contractor, charged with the installation, maintainance, and protection of the information 
technology system and any of its’ components. 

1.09.002 Purpose of Technology Use Policy 

The City of Bruceville-Eddy recognizes that use of the internet and e-mail has many benefits and 
can make workplace communication more efficient and effective. Therefore, employees and 
elected and appointed officials (hereafter referred to collectively as "officials") are encouraged to 
use the internet and e-mail systems appropriately. Unacceptable use of the internet and e-mail 
can place the City of Bruceville-Eddy and others at risk. This policy outlines the City’s 
guidelines for acceptable use of the internet and e-mail. 



Page 3 of 12 
 

1.09.003 Technology Use in General 

This policy must be followed in conjunction with other City of Bruceville-Eddy policies 
governing appropriate workplace conduct and behavior. City of Bruceville-Eddy complies with 
all applicable federal, state and local laws as they concern the employer/employee relationship, 
and nothing contained herein should be construed to violate any of the rights or responsibilities 
contained in such laws.  

The City of Bruceville-Eddy has established the following guidelines for employees, elected 
officials, and appointed officials use of the Company’s technology and communication networks, 
including the internet and e-mail, in an appropriate, ethical, and professional manner. 

a. All technology provided by the City of Bruceville-Eddy, including computer systems, 
communication networks, company-related work records and other information stored 
electronically, is the property of the City of Bruceville-Eddy and not the employee or 
official. In general, use of the City’s technology systems and electronic communication 
should be job-related and not for personal convenience. 

b. Employees and officials may not use the City of Bruceville-Eddy’s internet, e-mail, or 
other electronic communications to transmit, retrieve or store any communications or other 
content of a defamatory, discriminatory, harassing or pornographic nature. No messages 
with derogatory or inflammatory remarks about an individual’s race, age, disability, 
religion, national origin, or physical attributes may be transmitted. Harassment using a City 
network or device is prohibited. 

c. Transmission of disparaging, abusive, profane, or offensive language; materials which 
might be contrary to City of Bruceville-Eddy’s legitimate interests; and any illegal 
activities—including piracy, hacking, extortion, blackmail, gambling, copyright 
infringement and unauthorized access to any computers on the internet or e-mail—are 
prohibited. 

d. Copyrighted or trademarked materials belonging to entities other than the City of 
Bruceville-Eddy may not be transmitted by employees or officials on the company’s 
network without permission of the copyright holder. Employees and officials must respect 
all copyrights and may not copy, retrieve, modify or forward copyrighted materials, except 
with permission or as a single copy for reference only. Saving copyright-protected 
information to a network drive without permission is prohibited. Sharing the URL (uniform 
resource locator or “address”) of an internet site with other interested persons for business 
reasons is permitted. 



Page 4 of 12 
 

e. Employees and officials may not use the system in a way which disrupts its use by others. 
This includes using a City network or device sending or receiving excessive numbers of 
large files and “spamming” (sending e-mail to thousands of users.). 

f. To prevent contamination of City of Bruceville-Eddy technology and communications 
equipment and systems by harmful computer viruses, employees and officials should only 
download or open files from trusted sources. Also, installing or downloading applications 
or software is prohibited without prior permission from IT. 

g. Every employee or official of the City of Bruceville-Eddy is responsible for the content of 
all text, audio, or image files that the employee or official places or sends over the city’s 
internet and e-mail systems. No e-mail or other electronic communication may be sent that 
hides the identity of the sender or represent the sender as someone else. The City of 
Bruceville-Eddy’s trademark identity is attached to all outgoing e-mail communications, 
which should reflect City values and appropriate workplace language and conduct as 
defined in these policies. 

h. E-mail and other electronic communications transmitted by City of Bruceville-Eddy 
equipment, systems and networks are not private or confidential, and they are the property 
of the City. Therefore, the City of Bruceville-Eddy reserves the right to examine, monitor 
and regulate e-mail and other electronic communications, directories, files, and all other 
content, including internet use, transmitted by or stored in its technology systems, whether 
onsite or offsite. 

i. Email, voice mail, instant messages and text messages may be considered public records. 
Employees and officials should be mindful of the possibility of disclosure or production 
outside the City when communicating either internally or externally and should always 
comply with the City of Bruceville-Eddy’s record retention policy. 

Sec. 1.09.004 Right to Monitor 

All City of Bruceville-Eddy-supplied technology, including computer systems, equipment, and 
City-related work records, belongs to City and not to the employee or official user. As stated above, 
the City of Bruceville-Eddy reserves the right to monitor use patterns, and employees and officials 
should observe appropriate workplace discretion in their use and maintenance of such City 
property. 

All City of Bruceville-Eddy policies apply to the use of City computer systems and software, as 
well as e-mail and City internet connections and networks.  



Page 5 of 12 
 

Sec. 1.09.005 Cybersecurity  

All City of Bruceville-Eddy-owned technology connected to the internet is susceptible to attack 
and sabotage. Employees and officials accessing technology are required to take measures to 
safeguard publicly owned information systems by following the current and best practices of the 
Information Technology Department, or its’ contracted entity; to include the regular update of 
individually assigned password, the  avoidance of sharing passwords, the regular locking of 
computer workstations while physically away, and practicing of neither opening or clicking on 
links and attachments included in suspicious e-mails and the reporting of such e-mails to IT. 
Cybersecurity requirements also include the completion of an annual training course for the 
purpose of providing refresher training and the reciving of updates related to trends in cyber-
criminal activities that could potentially compromise City owned networks and the resulting loss 
or damage of public records and infrastructure.  

1.09.006 Purpose of Social Media Policy 

The term “social media” refers to forms of electronic communication through which users create 
online communities to share information, ideas, personal messages and other content. The term 
“social media” encompasses:  Twitter, Facebook, LinkedIn, Snapchat, Instagram, Kik, Whisper, 
blogs, and other online journals and diaries; bulletin boards and chat rooms, microblogging and 
all other social networking sites, instant messaging and the posting of video on YouTube and 
similar media. 

Many local governments use social media as a tool to communicate with citizens. Rather than 
waiting until a regularly scheduled council meeting to receive citizen input, city employees and 
officials are able to instantly interact with them via social media. Although this technology 
greatly increases communication outreach and efficiency, some restrictions are required in order 
to comply with federal and state law. 

While employees as well as elected officials and City Council-appointed board, committee and 
commission members (“Public Officials”) may maintain and use personal web pages and 
websites, blogs, and social networking sites, employees and elected/appointed officials should 
keep their status in mind with regard to the content of their activity on those sites. 

The City's image as a professional organization is critical to maintaining the respect of its 
constituents. Although the City recognizes that employees and elected/appointed officials 
(hereafter referred to collectively as "officials") may choose to express themselves by posting 
information upon social media platforms or by making comments on sites hosted by other 
persons, groups or organizations, by their having accepted the responsibilities of public service, 
officials likewise have a duty to the City of Bruceville-Eddy and its operations. 



Page 6 of 12 
 

If an official or employee conducts any City business or communication from a personal 
account, business account, or an account created for a board/committee/commission, officials 
should assume that City-related communications will be considered a public record subject to the 
Texas Public Information Act. 

Sec. 1.09.007 Employees 

The City of Bruceville-Eddy understands that many of its employees use social media to share 
their life and opinions with family, friends, and co-workers. The intent of this policy is to 
provide guidance for the creation and distribution of information concerning the City, its 
employees, customers, and vendors through electronic media, including, but not limited to online 
forums, instant messaging and social media and blogging sites. Employees are responsible for 
their posts, comments, “likes” or favored, as well as content the employee chooses to share on 
social media. 

Sec. 1.09.008 Use of The City of Bruceville-Eddy’s Internet for Access to Social Media 

Use of the City of Bruceville-Eddy’s internet is a privilege and City’s employees must 
responsibly and ethically use this resource.  The City may monitor an employee’s access, use, 
and postings while using the City’s internet to: ensure compliance with internal policies; support 
the performance of internal investigations; assist management of information systems; and for all 
other lawful purposes.  Employees must abide by all federal and state law and policies of City in 
using City’s internet. 

Sec. 1.09.009 Use of Personal Social Media by Employees 

Postings, whether authorized on behalf of City of Bruceville-Eddy or on the employee’s personal 
social media should be consistent with this policy. Use of social media to publish or send 
discriminatory or harassing remarks or material, threats of violence or obscene posts by 
employees of City is prohibited, whether posted on a City site, the employee’s personal sites or a 
third-party’s social media page.  

a. Use of personal social media is prohibited during working hours, unless authorized or while 
an employee is on a break consistent with the City of Bruceville-Eddy employee handbook.  

b. Employees are encouraged to be fair and courteous to co-workers, customers, vendors or 
anyone who works on behalf of City. Employees are encouraged to use general complaint 
resolution practices to resolve work-related complaints, rather than social media to report 
or resolve a complaint. However, if you decide to post complaints or criticism, avoid using 
statements, photographs, video or audio which reasonably could be viewed as 



Page 7 of 12 
 

discriminatory, harassing, malicious, obscene, threatening or intimidating. Examples of 
such conduct which may be considered to violate this policy include comments, remarks 
or posts meant to intentionally harm someone’s reputation or which contribute to a hostile 
work environment because of race, sex, disability, religion or any other status protected by 
law or City policy. 

c. City of Bruceville-Eddy employees are urged to be honest and accurate when posting 
information or news. If you post something you later learn to not be true, employees should 
correct or remove the post as soon as possible. Never post statements, remarks or rumors 
you know to be false about the City of Bruceville-Eddy, its employees, citizens, customers 
or vendors.  

d. Employees who associate themselves with City of Bruceville-Eddy through their social 
media by posting the City’s logo or identifying themselves as a City employee should take 
special care to avoid conduct which adversely affects the employee’s ability to perform in 
their job, or the interests of co-workers, customers, vendors or the legitimate business 
interests of the City.  Be clear that statements, remarks, posts and comments are reflective 
of your opinion and not the City of Bruceville-Eddy’s position. Do not represent yourself 
as a spokesperson for the City. The City of Bruceville-Eddy reserves the right to require 
an employee remove any logo or association with the City from any or all social media 
profiles. All marks and City logos remain the exclusive property of City of Bruceville-
Eddy.  

e. Employees should not use City of Bruceville-Eddy issued emails or other Company 
identifiers in creating an employee’s personal social media profile. 

f. Do not disclose private or confidential information about a co-worker, citizen, customer, 
vendor or City’s business practices.  

Sec. 1.09.010 Use of the City of Bruceville-Eddy’s Social Media Accounts  

a. Employees must obtain written authorization from the City Administrator or City Secretary 
or be assigned as part of their job duties to update or post on social media sites on behalf 
of City of Bruceville-Eddy and City reserves the right to approve material prior to posting. 
All the employee’s time spent updating or posting on the City of Bruceville-Eddy’s social 
media sites as part of the employee’s job duties is compensable time that must be reported 
and counted in the calculation of overtime, where applicable. 



Page 8 of 12 
 

b. Use of social media on work time and on City equipment on City-operated networks is 
subject to monitoring under these policies, even if password protected or otherwise 
restricted. City of Bruceville-Eddy reserves the right to access, intercept, monitor and 
review all information accessed, posted, sent, stored, printed or received through its 
communications systems or equipment at any time.  

c. Never disclose any confidential information concerning another employee of City of 
Bruceville-Eddy or the confidential business practices of City of Bruceville-Eddy as those 
are defined in these policies.  Posting of confidential information may violate state law and 
subject the user to civil or criminal penalty. 

d. All media requests related to social media must be processed through the City 
Administrator. 

e. Individual supervisors do not have the authority to make exceptions to these guidelines.   

f. The City of Bruceville-Eddy occasionally photographs, records or describes company 
events for its website, social media pages and/or profiles. Photographs and recordings are 
made in an open and obvious manner. Employees may step out of a photograph or 
recording or may submit a written request to the City Secretary to remove a photograph or 
recording from City’s website, social media pages or profiles. 

g. The City of Bruceville-Eddy reserves the right to report posts or comments made on a City 
social media page or profile which violate the applicable social media platform’s 
community guidelines or terms of use based on the opinion of the authorized account 
administrator(s) for the City of Bruceville-Eddy. 

Sec. 1.09.011 Elected and Appointed Officials: Professional and Personal Conduct 
Standards 

 
a. All City Public Officials (“Officials’) are expected to conduct themselves in a manner 

consistent with the City's policies and standards of conduct. 
 

b. It is anticipated that from time to time, Officials will have access to information that is 
considered privileged or confidential under Texas State law. Such information is· 
typically considered an exception to the public records law and may have specific 
penalties for inappropriate disclosure. By way of example, such information may include, 
but is not limited to, certain personnel information, non-public information from criminal 



Page 9 of 12 
 

investigations, and business trade secrets. Officials must not reveal any confidential or 
privileged information about the City, its constituents, its employees, or its contractors. 
Officials must be particularly careful to protect against the inadvertent disclosure of 
confidential or privileged information. 

 
c. Officials are encouraged to be honest and accurate when posting information or news, and 

should quickly correct any mistakes, misstatements, and/or factual errors in content upon 
discovery. Officials should not post or share information known to be false about the City, 
its employees, constituents, other public officials, suppliers, vendors, or contractors. 

 
d. Unless the official has been designated to serve as a spokesperson, officials should not 

represent themselves as a spokesperson for the City Council, a City board or committee, 
the City administration, or any City department. 

 
e. Officials are expressly prohibited from using personal or professional social media to 

engage in any activity or conduct that violates federal, state, or local law. Officials are 
also prohibited from using professional social media accounts to circumvent election or 
campaign requirements, in campaigning  for re-election, or endorsing other candidates for 
public office.  

 
f. Social media content created by elected and appointed officials may be subject to the 

Texas Public Information Act and the City's records retention policy. Specific inquiries 
should be directed to the City Administrator. 

 
g. Officials are subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. As an example, officials should be 

mindful that posting content regarding City-related matters could inadvertently result in 
the violation of the Open Meetings Act if enough other public officials engage on the post, 
resulting in a quorum. If this occurs, the online conversation should immediately cease 
with no further posts by the officials and the City Secretary should be notified 
accordingly. 

 
h. Officials are prohibited from using social media to engage in any activity that conflicts 

with their elected or appointed duties to the City. 
 

Sec. 1.09.012 Commenting on City Accounts by Elected and Appointed Officials 
 

The City of Bruceville-Eddy may use social media to send and receive messages about city 
information, services and related programs with community stakeholders, including employees, 
vendors, citizens, media and other members of the public. 

 



Page 10 of 12 
 

a. As with others who engage with the City on social media, elected or appointed officials should 
understand the City’s current guidelines for public participation, which are subject to change as 
new technology and tools emerge, as well as new regulations and caselaw. 

 
b. Currently, public comments are not allowed on the City-administered social media accounts. 

 
Sec. 1.09.012 Use of Personal Accounts by Elected and Appointed Officials 
 
As a policy-making body, Council members and City appointees may have latitude to publicly 
express thoughts and opinions on local issues. However, elected as well as appointed officials 
should be aware of additional risks related to their general participation on social media. 
 
Public Officials should consider the following when using personal social media accounts: 
 

a. Removing elected titles from profiles used to identify a personal social media account.  

 
b. Include an introductory statement in the profile or about section of t h e  account that defines 

the purpose and topical scope of the page, marking it as a personal and not a public official or 
governmental page: 

 
“This account is intended for personal use only. The views, postings, positions or opinions 
expressed on this site are my own and do not represent those of the City of Bruceville-Eddy. 
If you are a citizen of Bruceville-Eddy and would like to discuss city business, please go to 
[official page] or contact me at [official email].” 

 
c. Redirect information to official government sources and avoid making posts related to official 

duties or governmental bodies. 

 
d. Redirect political dialogue requests to an alternative means of communication (i.e. email, phone 

or other preferred social media account). 

 
e. Avoid commenting on local issues where other Council/Commission/Board members are also 

participating in discussion. 

 
f. Avoid making posts and/or comments on behalf of the City and/or the City Council and/or Planning 

and Zoning Commission or the Board/Committee to which elected or to which appointed. 

 
g. Avoid making posts and/or comments in your official capacity as an elected – or appointed - official. 

 
h. Avoid making posts and/or comments regarding City business. 

 
i. Avoid responding to inappropriate comments or personal attacks on social media. If the 



Page 11 of 12 
 

commenter persists, redirect them to an alternate method of communication (i.e. email). 

 
j. Be aware that a personal social media account, depending on its content, may still be subject to 

the Public Information Act. Limit open-ended political and city business discussions from your 
personal social media accounts and redirect dialogue requests to an alternate channel. 

Sec. 1.09.013 Exemptions  

The City of Bruceville-Eddy Police Department, to include the Police Chief and all full-time and 
reserve sworn officers, having a different primary mission with different needs, are not subject to 
this article, but are instead regulated by their own departmental policy regarding social media and 
access to City owned technology. 

Sec. 1.09.014 Questions Regarding the Use of City of Bruceville-Eddy’s Network and 
Technology 

If you have questions regarding the appropriate use of City of Bruceville-Eddy electronic 
communications equipment or systems, including e-mail and the internet, please contact your 
supervisor, manager, or the IT department. 

Sec. 1.09.015 Violation of Policy  

This policy is not meant to circumvent or bypass any of the other processes, policies or laws that 
are applicable to the City Council or City appointed Boards and Committees. Social media activity 
and conduct by Council members and appointed officials should not only comply with these policy 
terms, but all other processes, policies and laws that may apply as well.  

Any employee who abuses the City-provided access to e-mail, the internet, or other electronic 
communications or networks, including social media, may be denied future access, and, if 
appropriate, be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination, within the limitations 
of any applicable federal, state or local laws.  

This policy also applies to employees as well as elected and appointed officials using the 
employee’s own device to access or use a City of Bruceville-Eddy network, system or account. 

Sec. 1.09.016 Other City of Bruceville-Eddy Policies 

This policy should be read and interpreted in conjunction with other City of Bruceville-Eddy 
policies, including but not limited to, policies prohibiting harassment, discrimination, and 
standards of conduct.  



Page 12 of 12 
 

Violations of the Social Media Policy may lead to disciplinary action consistent with these policies, 
up to and including termination. 

Sec. 1.09.017 Policy Updates 

The City Council reserves the right to update these terms of use at any time. 

 SECTION 3. It is the intent of the City Council that each clause, phrase, sentence, 
paragraph, section, or subsection of this Ordinance be deemed severable, and should such clause, 
phrase, sentence, paragraph, section, or subsection be declared invalid or unconstitutional by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, such declaration of invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not be 
construed to affect or impair the validity of those provisions of this Ordinance left standing, or the 
validity of any other ordinance of the City of Bruceville-Eddy.   

 SECTION 4. The City of Bruceville-Eddy Code of ordinances shall remain in full force 
and effect save and except as amended herein. 

 SECTION 5. This Ordinance shall be and is hereby declared to be cumulative of all other 
ordinances of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, and this Ordinance shall not operate to repeal or affect 
any of such other ordinances except insofar as the provisions thereof might be inconsistent or in 
conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance, in which event such conflicting provisions, if any, 
in such other ordinance or ordinances are hereby repealed. 

 SECTION 6. The City Secretary is hereby directed to engross and enroll this Ordinance 
by copying the exact Caption and Effective Date clause in the minute of the City Council and by 
filing this Ordinance in the Ordinance records of the City.  

 SECTION 7. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and 
publication in accordance with and as provided by law.  

 PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Bruceville-
Eddy, Texas, on this the 23rd day of March, 2023.  

       _______________________________ 
       LINDA OWENS, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 
PAM COMBS, City Secretary 
 
 



3-17-2023 CO
LLECTIO

N
S LIST

Accounts from
 2/2023 Internal Collections List presented to Council, unsuccessful City Staff Efforts

ACCT#
AD

D
RESS

01-0226-00
108 TEM

PLE ST
$27.95

01-2895-00
121 SO

U
LES CIR

$54.86

02-1038-00
$626.06

02-1392-00
$85.02

02-1994-00
525 EASTRID

G
E

$224.77

02-2746-00
334 RED

 BU
D

 CIR
$76.78

02-2932-00
1664 TH

ERESA LN
180.94

$1,276.38

A
genda Item

 #18


	ADP76A6.tmp
	ReportSearchResults

	FEBRUARY 2023 Citation Data.pdf
	ReportSearchResults

	February 2023 Call Type Report.pdf
	Sheet1

	FEBRUARY 2023 CITATION DATA-02.pdf
	Sheet1




